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“...our team has 
the plan, personnel,
and technology 
in place to continue
to earn your 
confidence 
and trust.”
David A. Bochnowski
Chairman & CEO



2008 > You First Banking Staff

2008 > Gary, Indiana

2008 > Community First

A ribbon-cutting ceremony 
marked the opening of Peoples’ 
10th Banking Center in Gary. 

Through internal fundraising events and with
matching funds from the Bank, employees 
raised $25,000 which they distributed to the 
Boys and Girls Club of Northwest Indiana, 
Habitat for Humanity and the Legacy Foundation.
The money donated to the Boys and Girls Clubs
alone provided clothing to 87 children in need.

By responding quickly and effectively with the service 
and solutions to meet the customer’s financial goals, 

Peoples Bank employees demonstrate their commitment to 
putting the needs of customers first. That’s You First Banking!
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Dear Shareholder,
At a time when our nation is facing its worst economic crisis in four generations,

your company, the NorthWest Indiana Bancorp, bucked the national trend as we
reported income of $5.9 million in 2008.

This 6.1% earnings increase for the year was an achievement nothing short 
of remarkable against the backdrop of a national recession, and in the midst of efforts 
by the government to shore up the balance sheets of financial services companies.

Federal Assistance Declined
In November, your Board of Directors diligently reviewed the Capital Purchase

Program of the Treasury Department. This program provided the opportunity for 
banks to receive financial assistance from the federal government in the form of capital
infusions subject to certain rules and regulations, including the payment of interest as
well as the repayment of principal. After careful consideration of all factors including 
our capital position, income, asset quality, reserves for potential loan portfolio stress, 
core earnings, and the details of the program, the Board of Directors unanimously
decided not to apply for the funds.  

As the leader of the Bancorp and our operating subsidiary, Peoples Bank, I am
confident that our team has the plan, personnel, and technology in place to continue 
to earn your confidence and trust. We have faced uncertain times before, including 
the recession that devastated our community in the early 1980s, the follow up recession 
later that same decade, and the bursting of the technology bubble at the beginning 
of this century. The Peoples team successfully met each of those challenges and has 
the experience, talent, and motivation to do so again in the current environment. 

Stability
The stability of the Bancorp’s performance can be measured by the consistency 

of our commitment to our core business: utilizing retail deposits to serve the credit needs
of consumers and small business. Because of our focus on the creation of value for our
customers, community and shareholders, the Bancorp avoided high-flying disastrous
practices. Your company has no exposure to subprime lending, credit default swaps,
brokered deposits, or Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac stock.

Statistically, the Bancorp outperformed the industry based upon two key
measures. Our return on assets (ROA) was 0.91% and our return on equity (ROE) 
was 10.96%. Both ratios more than doubled national averages for the banking sector.
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Operating Results
The Peoples team took care of business during the year: income was up, assets

grew, loan balances increased, and core accounts funded our growth. 

At year-end our assets totaled $664.7 million, an increase of $36.0 million 
over the prior year. Contrary to the national reports of a credit crisis, our loan portfolio
increased $21.1 million with growth in consumer loans, commercial loans, and loans to
local government units. Deposits increased $34.8 million with core accounts, checking, 
money market, and savings representing 56.3 % of total deposits.  

Our position as a core account funded bank drove a significant increase in our
net interest income, the difference between interest income from loans and investments
and interest expense paid on deposits and borrowed funds. For the year, our net interest
margin, or core income, increased $4.3 million or 24.3%. Core income as measured by
our net interest margin was 3.99% at the end of December, a healthy position that will
help insulate the Bank should economic conditions deteriorate.

Performance Strategy
Your company has adopted “You First Banking” as the brand that describes 

our unique position as a community bank in our market. The clarity of our message—
putting customers first—stands in stark contrast to the products and services of our
regional and national banking competitors. We offer traditional deposit and loan 
products, as well as wealth management services, private banking, and electronic banking
with a customer-centered approach to every individual and transaction. In addition, we
have stayed focused on fundamental banking principals in our effort to create value for
all our stakeholders.

Core Funding
The Bank relies on retail deposits from our consumer and small business

customers as the mainstay of our funding needs. Our emphasis has been on checking,
money market, and savings accounts, a strategy that fulfills a fundamental need in our
market while driving down our cost of funds. We have stayed away from hot money 
and brokered deposits.
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Loan Quality
The Bank’s loan underwriting standards are designed to encourage the offering 

of sound credit facilities to our borrowers while protecting the quality of our asset 
base. The uncertainty of the economy has impacted the quality of our loan portfolio,
particularly with regard to loan participations originally intended to avoid concentrations
in our local market. As a result of management’s assessment of current credit quality,
provisions to the allowance for loan losses totaled $2.4 million for the year. Our due 
diligence process will continue to take into account the risks of the current recession. 

Efficiency
The Bank continues to believe that low cost providers of high quality products

and services will lead our industry, a concept that is consistently reinforced with the
Peoples team. Our efficiency ratio, a key indicator of a bank’s cost consciousness, was 
a respectable 63.5% for the year. Management is confident that we not only have well
qualified talent in place, but that we also provide the salary, benefits, education, and
training necessary for their continued professional development.

Growth
Our strategic plan calls for increasing our market value through improved market

share. Professional studies suggest that opportunities exist in numerous segments of our
market to capture more wallet share of existing customers as well as extend our brand
through new locations in Lake and Porter counties. One new product introduced in
2008, You First Checking, garnered $3.5 million in deposits by year-end. Our new
Crown Point Banking Center had growth exceeding $10.4 million after its first full year 
of operation, and our new Gary location also exceeded expectations during the two
months it was on line in 2008.

Balance Sheet Strategies
During economic stress, sound management requires a bank to balance the need

to nimbly react to changing circumstances with prudent banking practices. In these
times, a common sense approach to investing requires a stronger cash position as
liquidity takes on increasing importance in preserving operating alternatives.

The Bank will continue to review opportunities to reposition the duration of our
assets and, during 2008, will originate for sale all fixed rate mortgage loans with a term of
fifteen years or more. Our investment portfolio will continue to be positioned to avoid
high risk returns in the current low rate environment.



Capital   
In the current crisis, a healthy capital position is central to weathering the 

storm of the economy. Capital resources permit growth but also provide the cushion to
withstand shocks that might stem from deterioration in asset quality. As a shareholder,
you should be pleased to know that your company continues to exceed all the federal
government’s “well capitalized” standards.

Dividend Policy
Bank investors across the country have experienced decreases in dividends as

bank earnings have fallen resulting in pressure on bank capital. Shareholders have
expressed interest in the outlook for the Bancorp’s dividend in the current economic
environment.

During the year, the Bancorp’s dividend held steady consistent with the 
parameters of our dividend policy. Your Board of Directors determines our dividend each
quarter and formulates a decision based upon a review of several interrelated factors.  

The Board’s evaluation embraces operating dynamics and issues that influence
our capital position including income, current economic conditions, capital usage for
technology and banking center expansion, provisions for potential loan portfolio 
deterioration, and the capital guidance of state and federal banking regulators.

In February of 2009, the Board applied these factors to the dividend to be paid 
in April of 2009 and authorized the payment of  $0.36 dividend per share, an amount
unchanged from the October 2008 quarterly dividend payment and the quarterly 
dividends paid in January, April, and July of last year.

Directors
At last year’s annual meeting, Lee Cataldi retired from the Board after thirty 

years of service to the Bancorp. Lee served with distinction as a director and consistently
advocated for our customers, community, and shareholders. He provided valuable insight
on product and service delivery, and for many years devoted extra time to our cause as
chairman of our Wealth Management Committee. We continue to benefit from his
counsel and experience in his role as a director emeritus.
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Following Lee’s retirement, Amy W. Han, Ph.D., joined the Board of Directors.
Amy is the Director of Clinical Affairs and Clinical Professor of Psychology at Indiana
University School of Medicine-Northwest, as well as actively engaged in numerous
community activities. Her background brings additional expertise to the skill sets of the
Board with respect to employee training and development as well as the target marketing
of our products and services.

In the fall of last year, Harold Rueth, a friend of the Bancorp who had served 
the Bank since the 1960s as a Board member and subsequently a director emeritus,
passed away. Renowned as a businessman and developer, Harold was also a true 
humanitarian who helped many people in numerous ways. His insights made a 
difference in the success of the Bancorp and he shall always be remembered for 
his dedication to our cause.

The Coming Year
These are unprecedented times in the American economy as uncertainty grips 

the nation. Restoring confidence is our top priority and banks need to take a leadership
role in making that happen. Our capitalist system is built upon trust and the Peoples
team has a track record that has earned the trust of our customers, community, and
shareholders. 

The Peoples team promises our shareholders and stakeholders that we will
continue to provide leadership and stability while remaining close to the needs of our
customers and community. The ability to work in the banking business is a privilege 
not a right, and the one hundred ninety eight men and women who work at 
Peoples Bank every day will honor that privilege through their hard work, values-based
principles, and commitment to delivering exceptional operating results to our customers,
community and shareholders.

Sincerely,
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Financial Information
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Selected Consolidated Financial Data
in thousands of dollars, except per share data

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,     
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

Statement of Income:

Total interest income .................. $        35,167 $        35,768 $        34,979 $        30,024 $        26,614 $        26,357                               
Total interest expense.................. 12,933 17,882 15,737 9,758 6,858 7,521____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
Net interest income..................... 22,234 17,886 19,241 20,266 19,756 18,836
Provision for loan losses .............. 2,388 552 15 245 385 420____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
Net interest income after
provision for loan losses............. 19,846 17,334 19,226 20,021 19,371 18,416____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

Noninterest income..................... 4,528 4,431 4,219 3,540 3,312 2,968
Noninterest expense .................... 16,999 14,525 14,296 13,771 13,174 12,037____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
Net noninterest expense .............. 12,471 10,094 10,077 10,231 9,862 9,069____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
Income tax expenses .................... 1,445 1,651 2,674 3,118 3,219 3,411____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
Net income ................................. $          5,930 $          5,589 $          6,475 $          6,672 $          6,290 $          5,936                                       ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ________________________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
Basic earnings 
per common share..................... $2.11 $1.99 $2.32 $2.40 $2.28 $2.16

Diluted earnings 
per common share..................... $2.10 $1.98 $2.30 $2.37 $2.24 $2.13

Cash dividends declared 
per common share..................... $1.44 $1.44 $1.40 $1.32 $1.24 $1.20

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,     
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________Balance Sheet:

Total assets.................................. $      664,732 $      628,718 $      618,982 $      627,439 $      557,393 $      508,775                         
Loans receivable .......................... 489,509 468,459 471,716 469,043 433,790 409,808
Investment securities ................... 126,722 114,644 99,012 90,093 79,979 63,733
Deposits ...................................... 528,148 493,384 512,931 525,731 451,573 421,640
Borrowed funds........................... 74,795 76,930 51,501 51,152 57,201 40,895
Total stockholders’ equity ........... 52,773 52,733 50,010 46,433 44,097 41,554

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,     
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________Interest Rate Spread During Period:

Average effective yield on loans
and investment securities........... 5.78% 6.21% 6.02% 5.50% 5.31% 5.65%

Average effective cost of deposits
and borrowings ......................... 2.19% 3.18% 2.77% 1.82% 1.40% 1.67%____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

Interest rate spread ...................... 3.59% 3.03% 3.25% 3.68% 3.91% 3.98%____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ________________________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
Net interest margin ............................. 3.65% 3.10% 3.31% 3.71% 3.94% 4.04%
Return on average assets ...................... 0.91% 0.91% 1.04% 1.14% 1.17% 1.20%
Return on average equity..................... 10.96% 10.78% 13.42% 14.67% 14.64% 14.65%

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,     
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

Total capital to 
risk-weighted assets ........................... 12.0% 12.0% 12.0% 11.6% 12.2% 12.5%

Tier 1 capital to 
risk-weighted assets ........................... 10.8% 11.0% 11.1% 10.7% 11.2% 11.5%

Tier 1 capital to adjusted
average assets ..................................... 8.2% 8.3% 8.0% 7.9% 8.0% 8.0%

Allowance for loan losses to 
total loans.......................................... 1.19% 0.98% 0.90% 0.89% 0.90% 0.92%

Allowance for loan losses to 
non-performing loans........................ 46.97% 53.16% 153.95% 198.00% 371.00% 220.31%

Non-performing loans to 
total loans.......................................... 2.54% 1.84% 0.58% 0.45% 0.24% 0.42%

Total loan accounts............................. 5,193 5,268 5,392 5,422 5,370 5,213
Total deposit accounts ........................ 33,692 30,760 32,435 33,963 32,866 32,502
Total Banking Centers
(all full service).................................. 10 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7
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        December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

S   

                                                  $        27,781 $        28,425 $       28,077 $       25,607
  10,107 13,222 13,386 11,281____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

N   17,674 15,203 14,691 14,326
   720 230 175 200____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

N    
   16,954 14,973 14,516 14,126____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

N  2,675 2,402 1,995 1,659
 10,859 9,911 9,449 8,774____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

N   8,184 7,509 7,454 7,115____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
I   3,277 2,754 2,691 2,775____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
N                                                              $          5,493 $          4,710 $         4,371 $         4,236____________ ____________ ____________ _____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
B   

  $2.01 $1.73 $1.61 $1.53
  

  $1.99 $1.71 $1.60 $1.52
   
  $1.12 $1.04 $0.96 $0.84

      December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999____________ ____________ ____________ ____________B  

                                     $      488,002 $      440,710 $      392,313 $      361,719
 380,428 342,642 326,207 295,813

 56,571 67,260 38,128 41,931
406,673 355,215 324,310 306,647

 36,065 44,989 30,599 18,607
  39,148 35,882 33,529 32,471

        December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999____________ ____________ ____________ ____________I     

    
  6.26% 7.29% 7.88% 7.61%

    
 2.38% 3.55% 3.95% 3.54%____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

I   3.88% 3.74% 3.93% 4.07%____________ ____________ ____________ _____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________
N   3.99% 3.90% 4.12% 4.26%

   1.18% 1.15% 1.17% 1.20%
   14.58% 13.49% 13.30% 13.17%

      December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

T    
 13.1% 13.6% 13.6% 14.8%

    
 11.9% 12.5% 12.3% 13.5%

    
 7.6% 8.3% 8.6% 9.0%

     
 0.96% 0.92% 1.02% 1.12%

     
 152.43% 108.64% 183.54% 412.08%
   

 0.63% 0.85% 0.55% 0.27%

  5,049 4,964 4,762 4,676
  31,385 30,433 28,906 27,712
  

  8 8 8 7

Business
NorthWest Indiana Bancorp (the Bancorp) is a bank

holding company registered with the Board of Governors 
of the Federal Reserve System. Peoples Bank (the Bank), 
an Indiana bank, is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Bancorp. The Bancorp has no other business activity 
other than being the holding company for the Bank.

The Bancorp conducts business from its Corporate
Center in Munster and its ten full-service offices located 
in Crown Point, Dyer, East Chicago, Gary, Hammond,
Hobart, Merrillville, Munster and Schererville, Indiana. 
The Bancorp is primarily engaged in the business of
attracting deposits from the general public and the 
origination of loans secured by single family residences 
and commercial real estate, as well as, construction loans,
various types of consumer loans and commercial business
loans. In addition, the Bancorp’s Wealth Management
Group provides estate and retirement planning, guardian-
ships, land trusts, profit sharing and 401(k) retirement 
plans, IRA and Keogh accounts, and investment agency
accounts. The Wealth Management Group may also serve 
as the personal representative of estates and act as trustee 
for revocable and irrevocable trusts.

The Bancorp’s common stock is traded in the
over-the-counter market and is quoted on the OTC Bulletin
Board. On February 23, 2009, the Bancorp had 2,809,285
shares of common stock outstanding and 410 stockholders
of record. This does not reflect the number of persons or
entities who may hold their stock in nominee or “street”
name through brokerage firms.



Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations
General 

The Bancorp’s earnings are dependent upon the 
earnings of the Bank. The Bank’s earnings are primarily
dependent upon net interest margin. The net interest margin
is the difference between interest income earned on loans
and investments and interest expense paid on deposits and
borrowings stated as a percentage of average interest earning
assets. The net interest margin is perhaps the clearest 
indicator of a financial institution’s ability to generate 
core earnings. Fees and service charges, wealth management 
operations income, gains and losses from the sale of assets,
provisions for loan losses, income taxes and operating
expenses also affect the Bancorp’s profitability. 

A summary of the Bancorp’s significant accounting 
policies is detailed in Note 1 to the Bancorp’s consolidated
financial statements included in this report. The preparation
of our financial statements requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect our financial condition
and operating results. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Estimates associated with the allowance for loan
losses, fair values of financial instruments and status of
contingencies are particularly susceptible to material change
in the near term as further information becomes available 
and future events occur.  

At December 31, 2008, the Bancorp had total assets 
of $664.7 million and total deposits of $528.1 million. 
The Bancorp’s deposit accounts are insured up to applicable
limits by the Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) that is adminis-
tered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC),
an agency of the federal government.  At December 31,
2008, stockholders’ equity totaled $52.8 million, with book
value per share at $18.79. Net income for 2008 was $5.9
million, or $2.11 basic earnings per common share and
$2.10 diluted earnings per common share. The return on
average assets was 0.91%, while the return on average 
stockholders’ equity was 10.96%.

Recent Developments
In response to the financial crises affecting the banking

system and financial markets, on October 3, 2008, the
Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (the
“EESA”) was signed into law creating the Troubled Asset
Relief Program (“TARP”).  Pursuant to the EESA, the U.S.
Department of Treasury (the “Treasury”) has the authority
to, among other things, purchase up to $700 billion of 
mortgages, mortgage-backed securities and certain other
financial instruments from financial institutions for the
purpose of stabilizing and providing liquidity to the U.S.
financial markets.

On October 14, 2008, the Treasury also announced it
would offer to qualifying U.S. banking organizations the
opportunity to sell preferred stock, along with warrants to
purchase common stock, to the Treasury on what may be
considered attractive terms under the TARP Capital
Purchase Program (the “CPP”). The CPP allows financial
institutions to issue nonvoting preferred stock to the

Treasury in an amount ranging between 1% and 3% of its
total risk weighted assets. After a careful review of the terms
of participation in the CPP, along with consideration of 
the capital requirements applicable to the Bancorp and the
Bank, both of which have remained above the “well-capital-
ized” regulatory guidelines, the Bancorp’s board of directors
decided it is not in the best interests of the Bancorp and its
shareholders to participate in the CPP.

On February 17, 2009, President Obama signed into
law the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
(the “ARRA”), which contains a comprehensive set of
government spending initiatives and tax incentives aimed 
at stimulating the U.S. economy. The ARRA also amends,
among other things, the TARP program legislation by
directing the Treasury to issue regulations implementing
strict limitations on compensation paid or accrued by 
financial institutions participating in the TARP, which 
regulations do not apply to the Bancorp.

EESA and ARRA followed, and have been followed 
by, numerous actions by the Federal Reserve, Congress,
Treasury, the SEC and others to address the current liquidity
and credit crisis that has followed the sub-prime meltdown
that commenced in 2007. These measures include home-
owner relief that encourage loan restructuring and
modification; the establishment of significant liquidity and
credit facilities for financial institutions and investment
banks; the lowering of the federal funds rate, including two
50 basis point decreases in October of 2008; emergency
action against short selling practices; a temporary guaranty
program for money market funds; the establishment of a
commercial paper funding facility to provide back-stop
liquidity to commercial paper issuers; and coordinated inter-
national efforts to address illiquidity and other weaknesses in
the banking sector. It is not clear at this time what impact
the EESA, ARRA, the CPP, the TARP, other liquidity and
funding initiatives of the Federal Reserve and other agencies
that have been previously announced, and any additional
programs that may be initiated in the future will have on the
financial markets, including the extreme levels of volatility
and limited credit availability currently being experienced, or
on the U.S. banking and financial industries and the broader
U.S. and global economies. Further adverse effects could
have an adverse effect on the Bancorp and its business.

Financial Condition
During the year ended December 31, 2008, total assets

increased by $36.0 million (5.7%), to $664.7 million, with
interest-earning assets increasing by $32.7 million (5.6%). 
At December 31, 2008, interest-earning assets totaled
$621.2 million and represented 93.4% of total assets. 
Loans totaled $489.5 million and represented 78.8% of
interest-earning assets, 73.6% of total assets and 92.7% of
total deposits. The loan portfolio, which is the Bancorp’s
largest asset, is a significant source of both interest and fee
income. The Bancorp’s lending strategy emphasizes quality

10



growth, product diversification, and competitive and prof-
itable pricing. The loan portfolio includes $225.8 million
(46.2%) in residential real estate loans, $130.3 million
(26.6%) in commercial real estate loans, $55.0 million
(11.2%) in construction and land development loans, $49.3
million (10.1%) in commercial business loans, $14.8 million
(3.0%) in government and other loans, $12.3 million
(2.5%) in multifamily loans, and $2.0 million (0.4%) in
consumer loans. Adjustable rate loans comprised 53.4% of
total loans at year-end. During 2008, loan balances increased
by $21.1 million (4.5%), with commercial real estate,
construction and development, government and commercial
business loan balances increasing, while residential real
estate, multifamily, and consumer loan balances decreased.
Management believes that the current economic slowdown
in the national and local economies may result in a
continued softening in loan demand in all categories.

During 2008, the Bancorp sold $4.3 million in fixed 
rate mortgages originated for sale compared to $12.3 million
in 2007. Net gains realized from the sales totaled $108 
thousand and $221 thousand for 2008 and 2007. The
current year decrease in gains on sale of loans is a result of
lower customer demand for mortgage loans due to a decline
in economic conditions. Net mortgage loan servicing fees
totaled $13 thousand for 2008 and $23 thousand for 2007.
At December 31, 2008, the Bancorp had no loans that were
originated for sale. During 2009, the Bancorp expects to
continue selling current year fixed rate mortgage loans 
originated for sale, with contractual maturities of fifteen
years or greater, on a case-by-case basis, as part of its efforts
to manage interest rate risk. Consistent with the Bancorp’s
Strategic Plan and in an ongoing effort to reduce interest rate
risk, management may implement strategies to increase asset
sensitivity on its balance sheet. Such strategies may include
reducing the percentage of fixed rate loans on the balance
sheet, while originating commercial and consumer loans tied
to short-term interest rates or loans having shorter durations.
During January 2009, the Bancorp’s management imple-
mented a strategy with a one-time sale of fixed rate mortgage
loans from its loan portfolio by selling $10.5 million in 
fixed rate mortgage loans, while funding newly originated
construction and land development, commercial and govern-
ment loan originations. Implementing the balance sheet
restructuring strategy had a positive impact on interest rate
risk by replacing longer duration fixed rate mortgage loans
with shorter duration non-mortgage loans that will reprice
more frequently. The gain realized from the loan sale totaled
approximately $230 thousand.

Non-performing loans include those loans that are 
90 days or more past due and those loans that have been
placed on non-accrual status. Non-performing loans totaled
$12.4 million at December 31, 2008, compared to $8.6
million at December 31, 2007, an increase of $3.8 million 
or 44.2%. The increase in non-performing loans is 

concentrated with one commercial borrower with three 
cross collateralized loans in the amount of $1.5 million, and
two borrowers, with eight cross collateralized construction
loans totaling $921 thousand. As previously reported, 
the Bank’s December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 
non-performing and impaired loan balances have been 
negatively impacted by two past due commercial real estate
participation loans. The first commercial real estate 
participation loan carries a balance of $3.8 million, 
of which $2.2 million has been classified as substandard 
and $1.6 million is classified as doubtful. The second
commercial real estate participation loan carried a balance of
$956 thousand, of which $569 thousand was charged-off
during the fourth quarter of 2008, leaving a balance of 
$387 thousand classified as doubtful at December 31, 2008.
The $569 thousand charge-off was based on an updated
appraisal obtained by the lead lender and a shared national
credit report received from the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation. For both loans, management is in contact with
the lead lenders and continues to take the appropriate steps
for protection of the Bank’s interest in the collateral. Based
on the current information provided by the lead lenders,
management has had to make certain estimates regarding
both projects’ cash flows, collateral values and strength of
personal guarantees. At December 31, 2008, for the $3.8
million commercial real estate participation, a condominium
conversion project in Ann Arbor, Michigan, management’s
current estimates indicate a collateral deficiency of $1.0
million, which has been reserved for as a specific allocation 
in the allowance for loan losses. Management has retained
legal counsel to actively pursue potential material violations
of the participation agreement and the underlying loan 
documentation by the lead lender. During the first quarter 
of 2008, management filed a law suit against the lead lender.
To the extent that actual cash flows, collateral values and
strength of personal guarantees differ from current estimates,
additional provisions to the allowance for loan losses may be
required for both commercial real estate participation loans.

The ratio of non-performing loans to total loans 
was 2.54% at December 31, 2008, compared to 1.84% at
December 31, 2007. The ratio of non-performing loans to
total assets was 1.87% at December 31, 2008, compared to
1.37% at December 31, 2007. The December 31, 2008,
non-performing loan balances include $10.9 million in loans
accounted for on a non-accrual basis and $1.5 million in
accruing loans, which were contractually past due 90 days 
or more. Loans internally classified as substandard totaled 
$11.4 million at December 31, 2008, compared to $10.9
million at December 31, 2007. Loans internally classified 
as doubtful totaled $2.0 million at December 31, 2008,
compared to $0.0 at December 31, 2007. The increase in
doubtful loans at December 31, 2008, is related to two
commercial real estate participation loans that had 
balances transferred from substandard to doubtful during 
the fourth quarter of 2008. No loans were classified as loss.
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Substandard loans include non-performing loans and poten-
tial problem loans, where information about possible credit
issues or other conditions causes management to question
the ability of such borrowers to comply with loan covenants
or repayment terms. In addition to identifying and 
monitoring non-performing and other classified loans,
management maintains a list of watch loans. Watch loans
represent loans management is closely monitoring due to one
or more factors that may cause the loan to become classified.
Watch loans totaled $22.7 million at December 31, 2008,
compared to $10.8 million at December 31, 2007. The
increase in watch loans is primarily related to a construction
development participation loan in the amount of $4.2
million and a two commercial real estate participation loans
in the amount of $5.7 million.  

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current
information and events, it is probable that a borrower will be
unable to pay all amounts due according to the contractual
terms of the loan agreement. At December 31, 2008,
impaired loans totaled $8.6 million, compared to $6.0
million at December 31, 2007. The December 31, 2008,
impaired loan balances consist of eighteen loans to ten
commercial borrowers that are secured by business assets and
real estate, and are personally guaranteed by the owners of 
the businesses. The December 31, 2008 ALL contained 
$1.7 million in specific allowances for collateral deficiencies,
compared to $824 thousand in specific allowances at
December 31, 2007. During the fourth quarter of 2008, 
four additional commercial real estate loans and one 
commercial business loan totaling $2.2 million were classi-
fied as impaired. Management’s current estimate indicates
that specific allowances of $295 thousand are required for
these loans. In addition, during the current quarter, one
commercial business loan in the amount of $191 thousand
was repaid and removed from impaired status. The
December 31, 2008, impaired loan balances were also
included in the previously discussed non-performing and
substandard loan balances. There were no other loans
considered to be impaired loans as of, or for, the quarter
ended, December 31, 2008.

At December 31, 2008, management is of the opinion
that there are no loans, except those discussed above, where
known information about possible credit problems of
borrowers causes management to have serious doubts as to 
the ability of such borrowers to comply with the present loan
repayment terms and which may result in disclosure of such
loans as non-accrual, past due or restructured loans. Also, 
at December 31, 2008, no other interest bearing assets were
required to be disclosed as non-accrual, past due or restruc-
tured. Management does not presently anticipate that any of
the non-performing loans or classified loans would materially
impact future operations, liquidity or capital resources. 

The Bancorp is a party to financial instruments in the
normal course of business to meet financing needs of its
customers. These financial instruments, which include
commitments to make loans and standby letters of credit, 
are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. Such financial instruments are recorded when
they are funded. The Bancorp has a $1.1 million participa-
tion in a $6.4 million letter of credit, which acts as payment
support to bondholders. Cash flows from the security 
collateralizing the letter of credit have been negatively
impacted as the property is vacant. Our portion of the letter
of credit is also secured by a cash collateral account and a
collateralized guarantee in the amount of $1.0 million.
During July 2008, a new forbearance agreement was
executed, which expired on December 31, 2008. Currently,
the letter of credit participants are reviewing the credit
worthiness of a prospective tenant. Management will
continue to monitor the letter of credit and bond 
repayments.

Because some loans may not be repaid in accordance
with contractual agreements, an ALL has been maintained.
While management may periodically allocate portions of the
allowance for specific problem loans, the entire allowance is
available to absorb probable incurred losses that arise from
the loan portfolio and is not segregated for, or allocated to,
any particular loan or group of loans. For the twelve months
ended December 31, 2008, $2.4 million in additions to the
ALL account were required, compared to $552 thousand for
the twelve months ended December 31, 2007. The increase
in the 2008 ALL provisions was related to the need for 
additional specific allowances for the collateral deficiency
associated with the previously mentioned impaired loans,
and an increase in non-performing and classified loans.
Charge-offs, net of recoveries, totaled $1.1 million for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2008, compared to
$238 thousand for the twelve months ended December 31,
2007. The ALL provisions take into consideration manage-
ment’s current judgments about the credit quality of the loan
portfolio, loan portfolio balances, changes in the portfolio
mix and local and national economic conditions. In deter-
mining the provision for loan loss for the current period,
management has given consideration to increased risks asso-
ciated within the local and national economy, changes in
loan balances and mix, and asset quality.

The determination of the amount of the ALL and 
provisions for loan losses is based on management’s current
judgments about the credit quality of the loan portfolio with
consideration given to all known relevant internal and
external factors that affect loan collectibility as of the
reporting date. The appropriateness of the current year 
provision and the overall adequacy of the ALL are deter-
mined through a disciplined and consistently applied
quarterly process that combines a review of the current posi-
tion with a risk assessment worksheet. The risk assessment
worksheet covers the residential, commercial real estate,
commercial business, and consumer loan portfolios.
Management uses a risk rating system to assist in deter-
mining the appropriate level for the ALL. 
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Management assigns risk factors to non-performing loans;
loans that management has internally classified as impaired;
loans that management has internally classified as substan-
dard, doubtful, loss, or watch; and performing loans.

Risk factors for non-performing and internally 
classified loans are based on an analysis of the estimated
collateral liquidation value for individual loans defined as
substandard, doubtful, loss or watch. Estimated collateral
liquidation values are based on established loan underwriting
standards and adjusted for current mitigating factors on a
loan-by-loan basis. Aggregate substandard loan collateral 
deficiencies are determined for residential, commercial real
estate, commercial business, and consumer loan portfolios.
These deficiencies are then stated as a percentage of the clas-
sified loan category to determine the appropriate risk factors.  

Risk factors for performing and non-classified loans are
based on the average net charge-offs for the most recent five
years, which are then stated as a percentage of average loans
for the same period. Historical risk factors are calculated for
residential, commercial real estate, commercial business, 
and consumer loans. The historical factors are then adjusted 
for current subjective risks attributable to: local and 
national economic factors; loan growth and changes in 
loan composition; organizational structure; composition of 
loan staff; loan concentrations; policy changes and out 
of market lending activity.

The ALL to total loans was 1.19% at December 31,
2008, compared to 0.98% at December 31, 2007. The ALL
to non-performing loans (coverage ratio) was 47.0% at
December 31, 2008, compared to 53.2% at December 31,
2007.  The December 31, 2008 balance in the ALL account
of $5.8 million is considered adequate by management after
evaluation of the loan portfolio, past experience and current
economic and market conditions. While management may
periodically allocate portions of the allowance for specific
problem loans, the whole allowance is available for any loan
charge-offs that occur. The allocation of the ALL reflects
performance and growth trends within the various loan 
categories, as well as consideration of the facts and circum-
stances that affect the repayment of individual loans, and
loans which have been pooled as of the evaluation date, with
particular attention given to non-performing loans and loans
which have been classified as substandard, doubtful or loss.
Management has allocated general reserves to both
performing and non-performing loans based on current 
information available.

At December 31, 2008, the Bancorp’s investment 
portfolio totaled $126.7 million and was invested as follows:
54.9% in U.S. government agency mortgage-backed 
securities and collateralized mortgage obligations, 35.4% in
municipal securities, 4.4% in U.S. government agency debt
securities, 3.8% in corporate securities and 1.5% in trust
preferred securities.  At December 31, 2008, securities 
available-for-sale totaled $108.2 million or 85.4% of total
securities. Available-for-sale securities are those the Bancorp
may decide to sell if needed for liquidity, asset-liability
management or other reasons. 

During 2008, securities increased by $12.1 million (10.5%).
In addition, at December 31, 2008, the Bancorp had $3.7
million in FHLB stock.   

Deposits are a fundamental and cost-effective source 
of funds for lending and other investment purposes. The
Bancorp offers a variety of products designed to attract and
retain customers, with the primary focus on building and
expanding relationships. At December 31, 2008, deposits
totaled $528.1 million. During 2008, deposits increased by
$34.8 million (7.0%). The 2008 change in deposits was
comprised of the following: certificates of deposit increased
by $16.9 million (7.9%), checking accounts increased by
$14.5 million (12.5%), money market deposit accounts
(MMDA’s) increased by $3.5 million (3.1%), while savings
accounts decreased by $66 thousand (0.1%).

The Bancorp’s borrowed funds are primarily comprised
of repurchase agreements and FHLB advances that are used
to fund asset growth not supported by deposit generation. 
At December 31, 2008, borrowed funds totaled $74.8
million compared to $76.9 million at December 31, 2007, 
a decrease of $2.1 million (2.8%). Retail repurchase 
agreements totaled $25.8 million at December 31, 2008,
compared to $14.2 million at December 31, 2007, an
increase of $11.6 million (81.7%). During 2008, as a result
of economic uncertainties, customer preference for retail
repurchase agreements increased, with the additional security
provided by pledged collateral for funds invested at the
Bancorp. FHLB advances totaled $46.0 million, decreasing
$13.0 million or 22.0%, as the Bancorp paid-off maturing
advances with funds provided from deposit and retail repur-
chase agreement growth. In addition, the Bancorp’s FHLB
line of credit carried a balance of $2.0 million at December
31, 2008, compared to $2.8 million at December 31, 2007.
Other short-term borrowings totaled $978 thousand at
December 31, 2008, compared to $898 thousand 
at December 31, 2007.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
The Bancorp’s primary goal for funds and liquidity

management is to ensure that at all times it can meet the 
cash demands of its depositors and its loan customers. 
A secondary purpose of funds management is profit 
management. Because profit and liquidity are often
conflicting objectives, management will maximize the Bank’s
net interest margin by making adequate, but not excessive,
liquidity provisions. Furthermore, funds are managed so that
future profits will not be significantly impacted as funding
costs increase.  

Changes in the liquidity position result from operating,
investing and financing activities. Cash flows from operating
activities are generally the cash effects of transactions and
other events that enter into the determination of net income.
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The primary investing activities include loan originations,
loan repayments, investments in interest bearing balances in
financial institutions, dividend receipts and the purchase and
maturity of investment securities. Financing activities focus
almost entirely on the generation of customer deposits. 
In addition, the Bancorp utilizes borrowings (i.e., repurchase
agreements, FHLB advances and federal funds purchased) 
as a source of funds.

During 2008, cash and cash equivalents decreased $815
thousand, compared to a decrease of $3.7 million for 2007.
During 2008, the primary sources of cash and cash equiva-
lents were from the maturities and sales of securities, loan
sales and repayments, FHLB advances and cash from oper-
ating activities. The primary uses of cash and cash
equivalents were loan originations, purchase of securities,
expenditures for premises and equipment, deposit with-
drawals, FHLB advance repayments and the payment of
common stock dividends.  During 2008, cash from oper-
ating activities totaled $12.1 million, compared to $8.2
million for 2007. The 2008 increase in cash provided by
operating activities was a result of the net change in other
liabilities and an increase in provision for loan losses. Cash
outflows from investing activities totaled $41.5 million
during 2008, compared to $13.9 million during 2007. 
The increase during 2008 was due primarily to an increase in
loan originations. Loan balances increased by $20.1 million
during 2008, compared to a decrease of $3.3 million for
2007. Net cash inflows from financing activities totaled
$28.6 million in 2008, compared to net cash inflows of $2.0
million in 2007. The change during 2008 was primarily due
to deposit growth. Deposits increased by $34.8 million
during 2008, compared to a decrease of $19.5 million for
2007. FHLB advances increased by $4.0 million during
2008 compared to an increase of $17.0 million during 2007.
Other borrowed funds decreased by $6.1 million during
2008, compared to an increase of $8.4 million in 2007. 
The increase in deposit balances resulted in less dependence
on borrowed funds. The Bancorp paid dividends on
common stock of $4.0 million during 2008 and 2007.

During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Bancorp opened
its tenth full service banking center in Gary, Indiana. 
The new $1.9 million state-of-the-art facility did not have 
a material impact on noninterest expense during 2008. 
It is expected that the new banking center will provide
opportunities to expand market share for the Bancorp’s
products and services.    

Management strongly believes that safety and sound-
ness is enhanced by maintaining a high level of capital.
Stockholders’ equity totaled $52.8 million at December 31,
2008, compared to $52.7 million at December 31, 2007, 
an increase of $40 thousand (0.1%). The increase was a
result of $5.9 million in net income for 2008. Additional
items increasing stockholders’ equity were $170 thousand
from stock-based compensation plans and $83 thousand
from the sale of treasury stock. Items decreasing stock-
holders’ equity were $1.8 million from the net change in 
the valuation of available-for-sale securities, the Bancorp’s
declaration of $4.0 million in cash dividends, $226 thousand
in treasury stock purchases and $11 thousand from the
change in net unrealized items from the Bank’s postretire-
ment plans. At December 31, 2008 and 2007, book value
per share was $18.79.

The Bancorp is subject to risk-based capital guidelines
adopted by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System (the FRB), and the Bank is subject to risk-based
capital guidelines adopted by the FDIC. As applied to the
Bancorp and the Bank, the FRB and FDIC capital require-
ments are substantially the same. These regulations divide
capital into two tiers. The first tier (Tier 1) includes
common equity, certain non-cumulative perpetual preferred
stock and minority interests in equity accounts of consoli-
dated subsidiaries, less goodwill and certain other intangible
assets. Supplementary (Tier 2) capital includes, among other
things, cumulative perpetual and long-term limited-life
preferred stock, mandatory convertible securities, certain
hybrid capital instruments, term subordinated debt and the
allowance for loan losses, subject to certain limitations, less
required deductions. The Bancorp and the Bank are required
to maintain a total risk-based capital ratio of 8%, of which
4% must be Tier 1 capital.  In addition, the FRB and FDIC
regulations provide for a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio
(Tier 1 capital to adjusted average assets) of 3% for financial
institutions that meet certain specified criteria, including
that they have the highest regulatory rating and are not 
experiencing or anticipating significant growth. All other
financial institutions are required to maintain a Tier 1
leverage ratio of 3% plus an additional cushion of at least
one to two percent. 

The following table shows that, at December 31, 2008,
the Bancorp’s capital exceeded all regulatory capital require-
ments. At December 31, 2008, the Bancorp’s and the Bank’s
regulatory capital ratios were substantially the same. The
dollar amounts are in millions.

Required for To Be Well
At December 31, 2008 Actual Adequate Capital Capitalized______________________ _______________ ______________ _____________

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total capital to
risk-weighted assets ................. $59.9 12.0% $39.9 8.0% $50.0 10.0%
Tier 1 capital to
risk-weighted assets ................. $54.1 10.8% $20.0 4.0% $29.9 6.0%
Tier 1 capital to 
adjusted average assets............. $54.1 8.2% $20.0 3.0% $33.1 5.0%
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Results of Operations - 
Comparison of 2008 to 2007

Net income for 2008 was $5.9 million, compared to
$5.6 million for 2007, an increase of $341 thousand (6.1%).
During 2008, the Bancorp’s earnings were enhanced by
consistent earning asset growth, core deposit growth and
significant increase in net interest income. The earnings
represent a return on average assets of 0.91% for 2008
compared to 0.91% for 2007. The return on average equity
was 10.96% for 2008 compared to 10.78% for 2007.

Net interest income for 2008 was $22.2 million, an
increase of $4.3 million (24.3%) from $17.9 million for
2007. The increase in net interest income has been positively
impacted by growth in the loan and securities portfolio, core
deposit growth and a decrease in the cost of funds as a result
the Federal Reserve’s action in lowering short-term interest
rates. The weighted-average yield on interest-earning assets
was 5.78% for 2008 compared to 6.21% for 2007. The
weighted-average cost of funds was 2.19% for 2008
compared to 3.18% for 2007. The impact of the 5.78%
return on interest earning assets and the 2.19% cost of funds
resulted in a net interest spread of 3.59% for 2008 compared
to 3.03% for 2007. During 2008, total interest income
decreased by $601 thousand (1.7%) while total interest
expense decreased by $4.9 million (27.7%). The net interest
margin was 3.65% for 2008 compared to 3.10% for 2007.
During 2008, the Bancorp continued to focus on reducing
its effective tax rate by investing in tax-exempt securities and
loans. As a result, the Bancorp’s tax equivalent net interest
margin for 2008 was 3.81% compared to 3.21% for 2007. 

During 2008, interest income from loans decreased by
$1.5 million (5.0%) compared to 2007. The change was
primarily due to a decrease in the weighted-average yield 
of the loan portfolio. The weighted-average yield on loans
outstanding was 6.04% for 2008 compared to 6.60% for
2007. Loan balances averaged $484.8 million for 2008, an
increase of $18.4 million (3.95%) from $466.4 million for
2007. During 2008, interest income from securities and
other interest earning assets increased by $925 thousand
(18.6%) compared to 2007. The increase was due to higher
average balances and an increase in portfolio yields. The
weighted-average yield on securities and other interest
earning assets was 4.75% for 2008 compared to 4.52% for
2007. Securities and other interest earning assets averaged
$124.0 million for 2008, up $14.0 million (12.7%) from
$110.0 million for 2007.  

Interest expense for deposits decreased by $4.3 million
(28.7%) during 2008 compared to 2007. The change was
due to a decrease in the weighted-average rate paid on
deposits. The weighted-average rate paid on deposits for 
2008 was 2.02% compared to 3.02% for 2007. Total
deposit balances averaged $517.4 million for 2008, an
increase of $23.2 million (4.7%) from $494.2 million for
2007. Interest expense on borrowed funds decreased by 
$653 thousand (22.2%) during 2008 due to a decrease in

the cost of borrowing. The weighted-average cost of
borrowed funds was 3.08% for 2008 compared to 4.32% 
for 2007. Borrowed funds averaged $74.3 million during
2008, an increase of $6.3 million (9.3%) from $68.0 
million for 2007.

During 2008, fees and service charges totaled $2.898
million, a decrease of $49 thousand (1.7%) from $2.947
million for 2007. Fees from Wealth Management operations
totaled $814 thousand for 2008, an increase of $95 thou-
sand (13.2%) from $719 thousand for 2007. The increase in
Wealth Management income is related to consistent asset
growth that has occurred during the past twelve months.
Income from an increase in the cash value of bank owned life
insurance totaled $413 thousand for 2008, an increase of 
$6 thousand (1.5%), compared to $407 thousand for 2007.
Gains from the sale of securities totaled $210 thousand for
the current year, an increase of $110 thousand (110.0%)
from $100 thousand for 2007. Current market conditions
provided opportunities to recognize gains from the sales of
securities, while reinvesting in different sectors with similar
yields. Gains from loan sales totaled $108 thousand for the
year, a decrease of $113 thousand (51.1%), compared to
$221 thousand for 2007. The current year decrease in gains
on sale of loans is a result of lower customer demand for
mortgage loans due to a decline in economic conditions. 
For 2008, $52 thousand in losses were realized related to
foreclosed real estate, compared to $12 thousand in gains for
2007.  During 2008, other noninterest income totaled $137
thousand, an increase of $112 thousand (448.0%) from $25
thousand for 2007. This increase was primarily due to the
reversal of impairment on a letter of credit that was taken 
at December 31, 2007.

Noninterest expense for 2008 was $17.0 million, up
$2.4 million (17.0%) from $14.5 million for 2007. During
2008, compensation and benefits totaled $8.8 million, an
increase of $1.4 million (18.1%) from $7.5 million for
2007.  The change in compensation and benefits is related to
the increase in additional personnel for lending and retail
banking activities. Occupancy and equipment totaled 
$2.8 million for 2008, an increase of $377 thousand
(15.3%) compared to $2.5 million for 2007. The increase is
related to the operations of a new banking center in Crown
Point, Indiana that was opened during December 2007.
Data processing expense totaled $852 thousand for 2008, 
a decrease of $15 thousand (1.7%) from $867 thousand 
for 2007. Marketing expense related to banking products
totaled $405 thousand for the year, an increase of 
$126 thousand (45.2%) from $279 thousand for 2007. 
The additional marketing expense is associated with
increased communications of the Bank’s brand and product
offerings, and the implementation of new marketing systems.
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Other expenses related to banking operations totaled $3.4
million for 2008, an increase of $579 thousand (12.5%)
from $2.8 million for 2007. The change in other expenses 
is a result of an increase in third-party professional services,
community contributions and operating expenses related 
to loan and deposit products. The Bancorp’s efficiency ratio
for 2008 was 63.5% compared to 65.1% for 2007. The ratio
is determined by dividing total noninterest expense by the
sum of net interest income and total noninterest income 
for the period.

Income tax expenses for 2008 totaled $1.4 million
compared to $1.7 million for 2007, a decrease of $206 
thousand (12.5%). The combined effective federal and state
tax rates for the Bancorp were 19.6% for 2008 and 22.8% 
for 2007. The decrease was due to an increased investment 
in tax-exempt investments and loans, bank owned life 
insurance and the Bank’s real estate investment trust.

Critical Accounting Policies
Critical accounting policies are those accounting 

policies that management believes are most important to the
portrayal of the Bancorp’s financial condition and that
require management’s most difficult, subjective or complex
judgments. The Bancorp’s most critical accounting policies
are summarized below. Other accounting policies, including
those related to the fair values of financial statements and the
status of contingencies, are summarized in Note 1 to the
Bancorp’s consolidated financial statements.

Valuation of Investment Securities – The fair values of
securities available for sale are determined on a recurring
basis by obtaining quoted prices on nationally recognized
securities exchanges or pricing models utilizing significant
observable inputs such as matrix pricing, which is a mathe-
matical technique widely used in the industry to value debt
securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices for 
the specific securities but rather by relying on the securities’
relationship to other benchmark quoted securities. Different
judgment and assumptions used in pricing could result in
different estimates of value.

At the end of each reporting period securities held in the
investment portfolio are evaluated on an individual security
level for other-than-temporary impairment in accordance
with SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investment in
Debt and Equity Securities. An impairment is other-than-
temporary if the decline in the fair value of the security is
below its amortized cost and it is probable that all amounts
due according to the contractual terms of a debt security 
will not be received. Significant judgments are required in
determining impairment, which include making assumptions
regarding the estimated prepayments, loss assumptions and
the change in interest rates.

We consider the following factors when determining 
an other-than-temporary impairment for a securities: The
length of time and the extent to which the market value has
been less than amortized cost; The financial condition and
near-term prospects of the issuer; The underlying fundamen-
tals of the relevant market and the outlook for such market
for the near future; Our intent and ability to hold the 
security for a period of time sufficient to allow for any 
anticipated recovery in market value; and

If, in management’s judgment, an other-than-temporary
impairment exists, the cost basis of the security will be
written down to the then-current fair value, and the 
unrealized loss will be transferred from accumulated other
comprehensive loss as an immediate reduction of current
earnings (as if the loss had been realized in the period of
other than temporary impairment). 

Allowance for Loan Losses – The Bancorp maintains 
an Allowance for Loan Losses (ALL) to absorb probable
incurred credit losses that arise from the loan portfolio. 
The ALL is increased by the provision for loan losses, and
decreased by charge-offs net of recoveries. The determination
of the amounts of the ALL and provisions for loan losses is
based upon management’s current judgments about the
credit quality of the loan portfolio with consideration given
to all known relevant internal and external factors that affect
loan collectibility. The methodology used to determine the
current year provision and the overall adequacy of the ALL
includes a disciplined and consistently applied quarterly
process that combines a review of the current position with a
risk assessment worksheet. Factors that are taken into consid-
eration in the analysis include an assessment of national and
local economic trends, a review of current year loan portfolio
growth and changes in portfolio mix, and an assessment 
of trends for loan delinquencies and loan charge-off activity.
Particular attention is given to non-accruing loans and
accruing loans past due 90 days or more, and loans that have
been classified as substandard, doubtful, or loss. Changes in
the provision are directionally consistent with changes in
observable data.

Commercial and industrial, and commercial real estate
loans that exhibit credit weaknesses and loans that have been
classified as impaired are subject to an individual review.
Where appropriate, ALL allocations are made to these loans
based on management’s assessment of financial position,
current cash flows, collateral values, financial strength of
guarantors, industry trends, and economic conditions. 
ALL allocations for homogeneous loans, such as residential
mortgage loans and consumer loans, are based on historical
charge-off activity and current delinquency trends.
Management has allocated general reserves to both
performing and non-performing loans based on historical
data and current information available.

16



Risk factors for non-performing and internally classified
loans are based on an analysis of the estimated collateral 
liquidation value for individual loans defined as substandard
or doubtful. Estimated collateral liquidation values are based
on established loan underwriting standards and adjusted 
for current mitigating factors on a loan-by-loan basis.
Aggregate substandard loan collateral deficiencies are 
determined for residential, commercial real estate, 
commercial business, and consumer loan portfolios. 
These deficiencies are then stated as a percentage of the 
total substandard balances to determine the appropriate 
risk factors.  

Risk factors for performing and non-classified loans are
based on the average net charge-offs for the most recent five
years, which are then stated as a percentage of average loans
for the same period. Historical risk factors are calculated for
residential, commercial real estate, commercial business, 
and consumer loans. The historical factors are then adjusted
for current subjective risks attributable to: regional and
national economic factors; loan growth and changes in loan
composition; organizational structure; composition of loan
staff; loan concentrations; policy changes and out of market
lending activity. 

The risk factors are applied to these types of loans to
determine the appropriate level for the ALL. Adjustments
may be made to these allocations that reflect management’s
judgment on current conditions, delinquency trends, and
charge-off activity.

The Bancorp has not made any significant changes to 
its overall approach in the determination of the ALL for all
periods reported. There have been no material changes in
assumptions or estimation techniques. Based on the above
discussion, management believes that the ALL is currently
adequate, but not excessive, given the risk inherent in the
loan portfolio.

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices
The financial statements and related data presented

herein have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, which require the measurement of financial 
position and operating results in terms of historical dollars,
without considering changes in the relative purchasing power
of money over time due to inflation. The primary assets and
liabilities of the Bancorp are monetary in nature. As a result,
interest rates have a more significant impact on the
Bancorp’s performance than the effects of general levels of
inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same
direction or magnitude as the prices of goods and services.

Forward-Looking Statements
Statements contained in this report that are not histor-

ical facts are forward-looking statements within the meaning
of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  
The words or phrases “would be,” “will allow,” “intends to,”
“will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will continue,” “is
anticipated,” “estimate,” “project,” or similar expressions 
are also intended to identify “forward-looking statements”
within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act. The Bancorp cautions readers that forward-
looking statements, including without limitation, those
relating to the Bancorp’s future business prospects, interest
income and expense, net income, liquidity, and capital needs
are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause
actual results to differ materially from those indicated in the
forward-looking statements, due to, among other things,
factors identified in this report.
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Report of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors
NorthWest Indiana Bancorp
Munster, Indiana

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of NorthWest Indiana Bancorp (“Company”) as of 
December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and 
cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2008. These consolidated financial statements are 
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we 
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation.  
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of NorthWest Indiana Bancorp as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the results of their operations and its 
cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2008 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Crowe Horwath LLP

South Bend, Indiana
March 11, 2009



(Dollars in thousands) December 31,
_______________________________

2008 2007___________ ___________

ASSETS

Cash and non-interest bearing balances in financial institutions .............................................. $      10,005 $     10,259
Interest bearing balances in financial institutions..................................................................... 1,291 1,852___________ __________

Total cash and cash equivalents ........................................................................................... 11,296 12,111

Securities available-for-sale ...................................................................................................... 108,207 96,286
Securities held-to-maturity; fair value: December 31, 2008 - $18,385

December 31, 2007 - $18,557..................................... 18,515 18,358
Loans receivable ...................................................................................................................... 489,509 468,459
Less: allowance for loan losses.................................................................................................. (5,830) (4,581)___________ __________

Net loans receivable............................................................................................................. 483,679 463,878
Federal Home Loan Bank stock .............................................................................................. 3,650 3,550
Accrued interest receivable ...................................................................................................... 3,160 3,294
Premises and equipment.......................................................................................................... 19,083 16,326
Foreclosed real estate ............................................................................................................... 527 134
Cash value of bank owned life insurance ................................................................................. 11,641 11,229
Investment in real estate limited partnerships .......................................................................... 411 550
Other assets............................................................................................................................. 4,563 3,002___________ __________

Total assets.......................................................................................................................... $    664,732 $   628,718___________ _____________________ __________

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Deposits:
Non-interest bearing ........................................................................................................... $      43,367 $     44,799
Interest bearing ................................................................................................................... 484,781 448,585___________ __________

Total ............................................................................................................................... 528,148 493,384
Borrowed funds....................................................................................................................... 74,795 76,930
Accrued expenses and other liabilities ...................................................................................... 9,016 5,671___________ __________

Total liabilities .................................................................................................................... 611,959 575,985

Stockholders’ Equity:
Preferred stock, no par or stated value; 

10,000,000 shares authorized, none outstanding ............................................................ –  .. –  ..
Common stock, no par or stated value; 10,000,000 shares authorized;

shares issued: December 31, 2008 - 2,887,452
December 31, 2007 - 2,882,097

shares outstanding: December 31, 2008 - 2,809,075
December 31, 2007 - 2,808,853........................................................... 361 360

Additional paid-in capital........................................................................................................ 5,064 4,895
Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) .................................................................... (1,289) 563
Retained earnings .................................................................................................................... 50,365 48,500
Treasury stock, common shares at cost: December 31, 2008 - 78,377

December 31, 2007 - 73,244..................................... (1,728) (1,585)___________ __________

Total stockholders’ equity ................................................................................................... 52,773 52,733___________ __________

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.............................................................................. $    664,732 $    628,718___________ _____________________ __________

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
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Consolidated Statements of Income

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) Year ended December 31,
_______________________________

2008 2007___________ ___________
Interest income:

Loans receivable 
Real estate loans .................................................................................................................. $      25,274 $      26,637
Commercial loans ............................................................................................................... 3,843 3,963
Consumer loans .................................................................................................................. 152 195___________ __________

Total loan interest ............................................................................................................ 29,269 30,795
Securities ................................................................................................................................ 5,833 4,862
Other interest earning assets.................................................................................................... 65 111___________ __________

Total interest income ....................................................................................................... 35,167 35,768___________ __________

Interest expense:
Deposits.................................................................................................................................. 10,648 14,944
Borrowed funds ...................................................................................................................... 2,285 2,938___________ __________

Total interest expense....................................................................................................... 12,933 17,882___________ __________

Net interest income......................................................................................................................... 22,234 17,886
Provision for loan losses .................................................................................................................. 2,388 552___________ __________

Net interest income after provision for loan losses ........................................................................... 19,846 17,334___________ __________

Noninterest income:
Fees and service charges .......................................................................................................... 2,898 2,947
Wealth management operations.............................................................................................. 814 719
Increase in cash value of bank owned life insurance ................................................................ 413 407
Gain on sale of loans, net ........................................................................................................ 108 221
Gain/(loss) on sale of foreclosed real estate.............................................................................. (52) 12 
Gain on sales of securities, net................................................................................................. 210 100

Other .................................................................................................................................. 137 25___________ __________

Total noninterest income ................................................................................................. 4,528 4,431___________ __________

Noninterest expense:
Compensation and benefits..................................................................................................... 8,822 7,472
Occupancy and equipment ..................................................................................................... 2,834 2,457
Data processing....................................................................................................................... 852 867
Statement and check processing .............................................................................................. 378 354
Marketing............................................................................................................................... 405 279
Professional services ................................................................................................................ 329 296
Other...................................................................................................................................... 3,379 2,800___________ __________

Total noninterest expense................................................................................................. 16,999 14,525___________ __________

Income before income tax expenses ................................................................................................. 7,375 7,240
Income tax expenses ........................................................................................................................ 1,445 1,651___________ __________

Net income ..................................................................................................................................... $        5,930 $        5,589___________ _____________________ __________

Earnings per common share:
Basic ....................................................................................................................................... $          2.11 $          1.99
Diluted ................................................................................................................................... $          2.10 $          1.98

Dividends declared per common share ............................................................................................ $          1.44 $          1.44

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) Accumulated
Additional Other

Common Paid-in Comprehensive Retained Treasury Total
Stock   Capital  Income (Loss) Earnings  Stock Equity__________ __________ ___________ __________ __________ _________

Balance at December 31, 2006........................................ $     359 $     4,610 $     (389). $   46,952 $   (1,522) $   50,010

Comprehensive income:
Net income ............................................................. –   . –   . –   . 5,589 –   . 5,589
Net unrealized gain/(loss) on securities

available-for-sale, net of reclassification 
and tax effects...................................................... –   . –   . 962 –   . –   . 962

Change in unrecognized gain on post retirement
benefit, net of reclassification and tax effects ....... –   . –   . (10) –   . –   . (10)_________

Comprehensive income........................................... –   . –   . –   . –   . –   . 6,541
Issuance of 11,660 shares of common stock at 

$16.00 - $25.25 per share, under stock-based 
compensation plans, including related tax effects..... 1. 213 –   .. –   . –   . 214

Stock-based compensation expense.................................. –   . 72. . –   . –   . –   . . 72
Purchase of treasury stock................................................ –   . –   . . –   . –   . (63)   . (63)
Cash dividends, $1.44 per share ...................................... –   . –   . –   . (4,041) –   . (4,041)__________ __________ ___________ __________ __________ _________

Balance at December 31, 2007........................................ 360 4,895 563 48,500 (1,585) 52,733

Comprehensive income:
Net income ............................................................. –   . –   . –   . 5,930 –   . 5,930
Net unrealized gain/(loss) on securities

available-for-sale, net of reclassification 
and tax effects...................................................... –   . –   . (1,841) –   . –   . (1,841)

Change in unrecognized gain on post retirement
benefit, net of reclassification and tax effects ....... –   . –   . (11) –   . –   . (11)_________

Comprehensive income........................................... –   . –   . –   . –   . –   . 4,078
Issuance of 5,355 shares of common stock at 

$20.50 - $28.00 per share, under stock-based 
compensation plans, including related tax effects..... 1. 106 –   .. –   . –   . 107

Stock-based compensation expense.................................. –   . 57. –   . –   . –   . . 57
Purchase of treasury stock................................................ –   . –   . . –   . –   . (226) (226)
Sale of treasury stock ....................................................... –   . 6. –   . –   . 83. 89
Adjustments to retained earnings for 

adoption of EITF 06-4............................................ –   . –   . . –   . (20) . –   . . (20)
Cash dividends, $1.44 per share ...................................... –   . –   . –   . (4,045) –   . (4,045)__________ __________ ___________ __________ __________ _________

Balance at December 31, 2008........................................ $     361 $     5,064 $  (1,289) $   50,365 $   (1,728) $   52,773__________ __________ ___________ __________ __________ ___________________ __________ ___________ __________ __________ _________

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statements of
Changes in Stockholders’ Equity



(Dollars in thousands) Year Ended December 31,
_______________________________

2008 2007___________ ___________
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income ............................................................................................................................. $       5,930 $       5,589___________ __________
Adjustments to reconcile net income to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Origination of loans for sale ................................................................................................ (4,225) (12,230)
Sale of loans originated for sale............................................................................................ 4,333 12,335
Depreciation and amortization, net of accretion.................................................................. 1,330 1,368
Amortization of mortgage servicing rights ........................................................................... 98 86
Amortization of investment in real estate limited partnerships............................................. 32 14
Equity in (gain)/loss of investments in limited partnership, net of interest received............. 41 117
Stock option compensation................................................................................................. 57 72.
Net gains on sale of securities .............................................................................................. (210) (100)
Net gains on sale of loans .................................................................................................... (108) (221)
Net gain on sale of foreclosed real estate.............................................................................. 52 (12)
Provision for loan losses ...................................................................................................... 2,388 552
Net change in:

Interest receivable............................................................................................................ 134 37
Cash value of bank owned life insurance ......................................................................... (412) (407)
Other assets..................................................................................................................... (613) (44)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities.............................................................................. 3,318 1,090___________ __________

Total adjustments ........................................................................................................ 6,215 2,657___________ __________
Net cash from operating activities ................................................................................ 12,145 8,246___________ __________

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from maturities and paydowns

of securities available-for-sale............................................................................................... 26,577 24,423
Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale.................................................................... 11,203 14,853 
Purchase of securities available-for-sale .................................................................................... (52,191) (50,197)
Purchase of securities held-to-maturity.................................................................................... (2,171) (4,046)
Proceeds from maturities and paydowns of securities held-to-maturity.................................... 1,991 883

... Loan participations purchased................................................................................................. (957) (12,465)
Net change in loans receivable................................................................................................. (22,094) 15,127

. Purchase of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock........................................................................... (100) (6)

.. Purchase of premises and equipment, net................................................................................ (4,144) (3,052)
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed real estate .............................................................................. 372 558___________ __________

Net cash from investing activities ........................................................................................ (41,514) (13,922)___________ __________

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Change in deposits .................................................................................................................. 34,764 (19,547)
Proceeds from FHLB advances................................................................................................ 36,000 25,000
Repayment of FHLB advances ................................................................................................ (32,000) (8,000)
Change in other borrowed funds............................................................................................. (6,135) 8,429
Tax effect of nonqualified stock option exercise ...................................................................... 6 17 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock................................................................................ 107 197
Dividends paid........................................................................................................................ (4,045) (4,010)
Treasury stock sold ................................................................................................................. 83 –  .
Treasury stock purchased ........................................................................................................ (226) (63)___________ __________

Net cash from financing activities ....................................................................................... 28,554 2,023___________ __________
Net change in cash and cash equivalents ............................................................................. (815) (3,653)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period.................................................................... 12,111 15,764___________ __________
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ............................................................................. $     11,296 $     12,111___________ _____________________ __________

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for:

Interest................................................................................................................................ $     12,916 $     17,881
Income taxes ....................................................................................................................... $       1,885 $       2,190

SUPPLEMENTAL NONCASH INFORMATION:
Transfers from loans to foreclosed real estate........................................................................... $            817 $          357

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation – The consolidated financial

statements include NorthWest Indiana Bancorp (the
Bancorp), its wholly owned subsidiary, Peoples Bank SB 
(the Bank), and the Bank’s wholly owned subsidiaries,
Peoples Service Corporation and NWIN, LLC. The
Bancorp has no other business activity other than being a
holding company for the Bank. The Bancorp’s earnings are
dependent upon the earnings of the Bank. Peoples Service
Corporation provides insurance and annuity investments 
to the Bank’s wealth management customers. NWIN, LLC
is located in Las Vegas, Nevada and serves as the Bank’s
investment subsidiary and parent of a real estate investment
trust, NWIN Funding, Inc.

NWIN Funding, Inc. was formed on September 1,
2006, as an Indiana Real Estate Investment Trust. The
formation of NWIN Funding, Inc. provides the Bancorp
with a vehicle that may be used to raise capital utilizing 
portfolio mortgages as collateral, without diluting stock
ownership. In addition, NWIN Funding, Inc. will receive
favorable state tax treatment for income generated by its
operations. All significant inter-company accounts and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.  

Use of Estimates – Preparing financial statements 
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 
at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period, as well as the disclosures provided. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Estimates associated with
the allowance for loan losses, loan servicing rights, fair values
of financial instruments and status of contingencies are
particularly susceptible to material change in the near term.

Concentrations of Credit Risk – The Bancorp grants 
residential, commercial real estate, commercial business 
and installment loans to customers primarily of Lake
County, in northwest Indiana. Substantially all loans are
secured by specific items of collateral including residences,
commercial real estate, business assets and consumer assets.

Cash Flow Reporting – For purposes of the statement of
cash flows, the Bancorp considers cash on hand, noninterest
bearing balances in financial institutions, all interest-bearing
balances in financial institutions with original maturities of
ninety days or less and federal funds sold to be cash and cash
equivalents. The Bancorp reports net cash flows for
customer loan and deposit transactions and short-term
borrowings with maturities of 90 days or less.

Interest-bearing Deposits in Other Financial Institutions –
Interest bearing deposits in other financial institutions
mature within one year and are carried at cost.

Securities – The Bancorp classifies securities into 
held-to-maturity, available-for-sale, or trading categories.
Held-to-maturity securities are those which management 
has the positive intent and the Bancorp the ability to hold to
maturity, and are reported at amortized cost. Available-for-
sale securities are those the Bancorp may decide to sell if
needed for liquidity, asset-liability management or other
reasons. Available-for-sale securities are reported at fair
value, with unrealized gains and losses reported in other
comprehensive income, net of tax. The Bancorp does not
have a trading portfolio. Realized gains and losses resulting
from the sale of securities recorded on the trade date are
computed by the specific identification method. Interest and
dividend income, adjusted by amortization of premium or
discount on a level yield method are included in earnings.
Securities are written down to fair value when a decline in
fair value is not temporary.

Declines in the fair value of securities below their cost
that are other than temporary are reflected as realized losses.
In estimating other than temporary losses, management
considers: (1) the length of time and extent that fair value
has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near
term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the Bancorp’s ability
and intent to hold the security for a period sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

Loans Held for Sale – Mortgage loans originated and
intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at 
the lower of aggregate cost or market, as determined by
outstanding commitments from investors. Net unrealized
losses, if any, are recorded as a valuation allowance and
charged to earnings.

Mortgage loans held for sale are generally sold with
servicing rights retained. The carrying value of mortgage
loans sold is reduced by the amount allocated to the
servicing rights. Gains and losses on sales of mortgage loans
are based on the difference between the selling price and the
carrying value of the related loan sold.

Loans and Loan Income – Loans that management has
the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or
until maturity or payoff are reported at the principal balance
outstanding, net of unearned interest, deferred loan fees and
costs, and an allowance for loan losses. Interest income is
accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination
fees, net of certain direct origination costs, are deferred and
recognized in interest income using the level yield method
without anticipating prepayments.

Interest income on mortgage and commercial loans 
is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent
unless the loan is well-secured and in process of collection.
Consumer loans are typically charged off no later than 
120 days past due. Past due status is based on the contrac-
tual terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are placed on
non-accrual or charged-off at an earlier date if collection 
of principal or interest is considered doubtful. 
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Generally interest accrued but not received for loans
placed on non-accrual is reversed against interest income.
Interest received on such loans is accounted for on the cash-
basis or cost recovery method, until qualifying for return to
accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the
principal and interest amounts contractually due are
brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.

Allowance for Loan Losses – The allowance for loan
losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit
losses. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when
management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is
confirmed.  Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to 
the allowance. Management estimates the allowance balance
required using past loan loss experience, the nature and
volume of the portfolio, information about specific
borrower situations and estimated collateral values,
economic conditions, and other factors.  Allocations of the
allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire
allowance is available for any loan that, in management’s
judgment, should be charged off. 

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current
information and events, it is probable that the Bancorp will
be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or
interest when due according to the contractual terms of 
the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in
determining impairment include payment status, collateral
value, and the probability of collecting scheduled principal
and interest payments when due. Loans that experience
insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls gener-
ally are not classified as impaired. Management determines
the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls 
on a case by case basis, taking into consideration all of the
circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower,
including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay,
the borrower’s prior payment record, and the amount of 
the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.
Impairment is measured on a loan by loan basis for
commercial and construction loans by either the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price, or
the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral depen-
dent.  Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans
are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly, the
Bancorp does not separately identify individual consumer
and residential loans for impairment disclosures.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock – The Bank is a member
of the FHLB system. Members are required to own a certain
amount of stock based on the level of borrowings and other
factors, and may invest in additional amounts. FHLB stock
is carried at cost, classified as a restricted security, and 
periodically evaluated for impairment based on ultimate
recovery of par value. Both cash and stock dividends are
reported as income.

Premises and Equipment – Land is carried at cost.
Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Premises and related components are depreci-
ated using the straight-line method with useful lives ranging
from 26 to 39 years. Furniture and equipment are depreci-
ated using the straight-line method with useful lives ranging
from 2 to 10 years.  

Foreclosed Real Estate – Assets acquired through or
instead of loan foreclosure are initially recorded at fair value
when acquired, establishing a new cost basis. If fair value
declines subsequent to foreclosure, a valuation allowance is
recorded through expense. Operating costs after acquisition
are expensed.

Servicing Rights – Servicing rights are recognized 
separately when they are acquired through sales of loans. 
For sales of mortgage loans prior to January 1, 2007, a
portion of the cost of the loan was allocated to the servicing
right based on relative fair values. The Company adopted
SFAS No. 156 on January 1, 2007, and for sales of mort-
gage loans beginning in 2007, servicing rights are initially
recorded at fair value with the income statement effect
recorded in gains on sales of loans. Fair value is based on
market prices for comparable mortgage servicing contracts,
when available, or alternatively, is based on a valuation
model that calculates the present value of estimated future
net servicing income. The valuation model incorporates
assumptions that market participants would use in esti-
mating future net servicing income, such as the cost to
service, the discount rate, the custodial earnings rate, an
inflation rate, ancillary income, prepayment speeds and
default rates and losses. The Company compares the 
valuation model inputs and results to published industry
data in order to validate the model results and assumptions.
All classes of servicing assets are subsequently measured
using the amortization method which requires servicing
rights to be amortized into non interest income in propor-
tion to, and over the period of, the estimated future net
servicing income of the underlying loans.

Servicing assets are evaluated for impairment based
upon the fair value of the rights as compared to carrying
amount. Impairment is determined by stratifying rights into
groupings based on predominant risk characteristics, such as
interest rate, loan type and investor type. Impairment is
recognized through a valuation allowance for an individual
grouping, to the extent that fair value is less than the
carrying amount. If the Bancorp later determines that all or 
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a portion of the impairment no longer exists for a particular
grouping, a reduction of the allowance may be recorded as
an increase to income. Changes in valuation allowances are
reported with Other Noninterest Income on the income
statement. The fair values of servicing rights are subject to
significant fluctuations as a result of changes in estimated
and actual prepayment speeds and default rates and losses.

Servicing fee income which is reported on the income
statement as Other Noninterest Income is recorded for fees
earned for servicing loans. The fees are based on a contrac-
tual percentage of the outstanding principal; or a fixed
amount per loan and are recorded as income when earned.
The amortization of mortgage servicing rights is netted
against loan servicing fee income. Servicing fees totaled 
$111 thousand and $109 thousand for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007. Late fees and ancillary fees
related to loan servicing are not material. 

Investment in Real Estate Limited Partnerships –
Investment in real estate limited partnerships represent the
Bancorp’s investments in affordable housing projects for the
primary purpose of available tax benefits. The method of
accounting used for each investment is based on ownership
percentage in the investment. One investment is accounted
for using the cost method of accounting. The excess of the
carrying amount of the investment over its estimated
residual value is amortized during the periods in which asso-
ciated tax credits are allocated to the investor. The annual
amortization of the investment is based on the proportion of
tax credits received in the current year to total estimated tax
credits to be allocated to the Bancorp. The other investment
is accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method of accounting, the Bancorp
records its share of the partnership’s earnings or losses in 
its income statement and adjusts the carrying amount of the
investments on the balance sheet. These investments are
reviewed for impairment when events indicate their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable from future undiscounted
cash flows. If impaired, the investments are reported at fair
value. The Bancorp’s involvement in these types of invest-
ments is for tax planning purposes only and, as such, the
Bancorp is not involved in the management or operation 
of such investments.

Long-term Assets – Premises and equipment and other
long-term assets are reviewed for impairment when events
indicate their carrying amount may not be recoverable from
future undiscounted cash flows. If impaired, the assets are
recorded at fair value.

Bank Owned Life Insurance – The Bancorp has
purchased life insurance policies on certain key executives.
In accordance with EITF 06-5, Bank owned life insurance is
recorded at the amount that can be realized under the insur-
ance contract at the balance sheet date, which is the cash
surrender value adjusted for other charges or other amounts
due that are probable at settlement. 

Repurchase Agreements – Substantially, all repurchase
agreement liabilities represent amounts advanced by various
customers that are not covered by federal deposit insurance
and are secured by securities owned by the Bancorp.

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions – The
Bancorp sponsors a defined benefit postretirement plan that
provides comprehensive major medical benefits to all eligible
retirees. Postretirement benefits are accrued based on the
expected cost of providing postretirement benefits to
employees during the years the employees have rendered
service to the Bancorp.

Income Taxes – Income tax expense is the total of the
current year income tax due or refundable and the change 
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are the expected future tax amounts for the 
temporary differences between carrying amounts and tax
bases of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax
rates.  A valuation allowance, if needed, reduces deferred tax
assets to the amount expected to be realized. The Bancorp
adopted FASB Interpretation 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes (“FIN 48”), as of January 1,
2007. A tax position is recognized as a benefit only if it is
"more likely than not" that the tax position would be
sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being
presumed to occur. The amount recognized is the largest
amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of
being realized on examination. For tax positions not meeting
the "more likely than not" test, no tax benefit is recorded.
The Bancorp recognizes interest and/or penalties related to
income tax matters in income tax expense. The adoption
had no affect on the Bancorp’s financial statements.

Loan Commitments and Related Financial Instruments –
Financial instruments include off-balance sheet credit instru-
ments, such as commitments to make loans and standby
letters of credit, issued to meet customer financing needs.
The face amount for these items represents the exposure 
to loss, before considering customer collateral or ability to
repay. Such financial instruments are recorded when they 
are funded.

Earnings Per Common Share – Basic earnings per
common share is net income divided by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding during the
period.  Diluted earnings per common share includes the
dilutive effect of additional potential common shares
issuable under stock options.
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Comprehensive Income – Comprehensive income consists
of net income and other comprehensive income. Other
comprehensive income includes unrealized gains and losses
on securities available-for-sale and the unrecognized gains
and losses on postretirement benefits. 

Loss Contingencies – Loss contingencies, including claims
and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business,
are recorded as liabilities when the likelihood of loss is 
probable and an amount or range of loss can be reasonably
estimated. Management does not believe there now are 
such matters that will have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Restrictions on Cash – Cash on hand or on deposit with
the Federal Reserve Bank of $539,000 and $575,000 was
required to meet regulatory reserve and clearing requirements
at year-end 2008 and 2007. These balances do not earn
interest.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments – Fair values of 
financial instruments are estimated using relevant market
information and other assumptions, as more fully disclosed
in a separate note. Fair value estimates involve uncertainties
and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates,
credit risk, prepayments and other factors, especially in the
absence of broad markets for particular items. Changes in
assumptions or in market conditions could significantly
affect the estimates. 

Operating Segments – While the Bancorp’s executive
management monitors the revenue streams of the various
products and services, the identifiable segments are not 
material and operations are managed and financial perfor-
mance is evaluated on a company-wide basis. Accordingly, 
all of the Bancorp’s financial service operations are consid-
ered by management to be aggregated in one reportable
operating segment.  

Reclassification – Certain amounts appearing in the
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto for the
year ended December 31, 2007, may have been reclassified
to conform to the December 31, 2008 presentation.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards – In September 
2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements (FAS 157). This Statement defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement
establishes a fair value hierarchy about the assumptions used
to measure fair value and clarifies assumptions about risk 
and the effect of a restriction on the sale or use of an asset. 

The standard was effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. In February 2008, the FASB issued
Staff Position (FSP) 157-2, Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 157. This FSP delays the effective date of
FAS 157 for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabili-
ties, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value
on a recurring basis (at least annually) to fiscal years begin-
ning after November 15, 2008, and interim periods within
those fiscal years. The impact of adoption was not material.
In October 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position (FSP) 157-
3, Determining the Fair Value of a Financial Asset when the
Market for That Asset Is Not Active. This FSP clarifies the
application of FAS 157 in a market that is not active. 
The impact of adoption was not material.  

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 159,
The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities. The standard provides companies with an option
to report selected financial assets and liabilities at fair value
and establishes presentation and disclosure requirements
designed to facilitate comparisons between companies that
choose different measurement attributes for similar types of
assets and liabilities. The new standard is effective for the
Bancorp on January 1, 2008. The Bancorp did not elect the
fair value option for any financial assets or financial liabilities
as of January 1, 2008.

In September 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task
Force finalized Issue No. 06-4, Accounting for Deferred
Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of
Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements.
This issue requires that a liability be recorded during the
service period when a split-dollar life insurance agreement
continues after participants’ employment or retirement. 
The required accrued liability will be based on either the
post-employment benefit cost for the continuing life insur-
ance or based on the future death benefit depending on the
contractual terms of the underlying agreement. This issue is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007.
A liability of $20,000 was recorded and was reflected as an
adjustment to retained earnings. 

On November 5, 2007, the SEC issued Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 109, Written Loan Commitments
Recorded at Fair Value through Earnings (“SAB 109”).
Previously, SAB 105, Application of Accounting Principles
to Loan Commitments, stated that in measuring the fair
value of a derivative loan commitment, a company should
not incorporate the expected net future cash flows related to
the associated servicing of the loan. SAB 109 supersedes SAB
105 and indicates that the expected net future cash flows
related to the associated servicing of the loan should be
included in measuring fair value for all written loan commit-
ments that are accounted for at fair value through earnings.
SAB 105 also indicated that internally-developed intangible
assets should not be recorded as part of the fair value of a
derivative loan commitment, and SAB 109 retains that view.
SAB 109 is effective for derivative loan commitments issued
or modified in fiscal quarters beginning after December 15,
2007.  The impact of adoption was not material.
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In December 2007, the SEC issued SAB No. 110, 
which expresses the views of the SEC regarding the use of 
a “simplified” method, as discussed in SAB No. 107, in
developing an estimate of expected term of “plain vanilla”
share options in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), Share-
Based Payment. The SEC concluded that a company could,
under certain circumstances, continue to use the simplified
method for share option grants after December 31, 2007.
The Bancorp does not use the simplified method for share
options and therefore SAB No. 110 has no impact on the
Bancorp’s consolidated financial statements.

Effect of Newly Issued Accounting Standards – In
December 2007, the FASB issued FAS No. 141 (revised
2007), Business Combinations (“FAS 141(R)”), which
establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer
recognizes and measures in its financial statements the iden-
tifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any
noncontrolling interest in an acquiree, including the recog-
nition and measurement of goodwill acquired in a business
combination. FAS No. 141(R) is effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption
is prohibited. The adoption of this standard did not have a
material effect on the Bancorp’s results of operations or
financial position.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160,
“Noncontrolling Interest in Consolidated Financial
Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 51”  (“SFAS No.
160”), which will change the accounting and reporting for
minority interests, which will be recharacterized as noncon-
trolling interests and classified as a component of equity
within the consolidated balance sheets. FAS No. 160 is 
effective as of the beginning of the first fiscal year beginning
on or after December 15, 2008. The adoption of FAS 
No. 160 did not have a significant impact on the results 
of operations or financial position. 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161,
“Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, an amendment of SFAS No. 133”. FAS No. 161
amends and expands the disclosure requirements of SFAS
No. 133 for derivative instruments and hedging activities.
FAS No. 161 requires qualitative disclosure about objectives
and strategies for using derivative and hedging instruments,
quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of the
instruments and gains and losses on such instruments, as
well as disclosures about credit-risk features in derivative
agreements. FAS No. 161 is effective for financial statements
issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after
November 15, 2008, with early application encouraged. 
The adoption of this standard did not have a material effect
on the Bancorp’s results of operations or financial position.

NOTE 2 - Securities
The fair value of available-for-sale securities and the

related gross unrealized gains and losses recognized in accu-
mulated other comprehensive income (loss) were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Gross Gross

Fair Unrealized Unrealized
Value Gains Losses__________ __________ __________

2008
U.S. government sponsored entities ....... $      5,621 $          137 $            – .
CMO and mortgage-backed securities ... 65,369 1,856 (7)
Municipal securities ............................... 26,679 259 (532)
Corporate securities ............................... 4,813 – . (266)
CMO government sponsored entities .... 3,852 97 (1)
Trust preferred securities........................ 1,873 – . (3,608)__________ __________ __________
Total debt securities............................. $  108,207 $      2,349 $      (4,414)__________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________

2007
U.S. government sponsored entities ....... $    24,871 $         276 $           (27)
CMO and mortgage-backed securities ... 51,913 547 (156)
Municipal securities ............................... 14,104 208 (15)
Trust preferred securities........................ 4,049 – . (130)
CMO government sponsored entities .... 1,349 3 – .__________ __________ __________
Total debt securities............................. $    96,286 $      1,034 $         (328)__________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________

The carrying amount, unrecognized gains and losses,
and fair value of securities held-to-maturity were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Gross Gross

Carrying Unrecognized Unrecognized Fair
Amount Gains Losses Value __________ __________ __________ __________

2008
Municipal securities ........ $      18,127 $          117 $        (263) $      17,981
Mortgage-backed
securities ....................... 388 16 – . 404__________ __________ __________ __________
Total debt securities ..... $      18,515 $          133 $     (263) $      18,385__________ __________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________ __________

2007
Municipal securities ........ $      17,897 $          219 $          (24) $      18,093
Mortgage-backed
securities ....................... 461 6 (3) 464__________ __________ __________ __________
Total debt securities ..... $      18,358 $          225 $       (27) $      18,557__________ __________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________ __________

The fair value of debt securities and carrying
amount, if different, at year end 2008 by contractual
maturity were as follows. Securities not due at a single
maturity date, primarily mortgage-backed securities, are
shown separately.

(Dollars in thousands)
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity

Fair Carrying Fair
Value Amount Value_________ _________ __________

Due in one year or less .............. $          – . $           – . $           – .
Due from one to five years ........ 8,428 – . – .
Due over five years .................... 30,558 18,127 17,981
CMO and mortgage-backed 
securities ................................. 69,221 388 404_________ _________ __________
Total ....................................... $  108,207 $     18,515 $     18,385_________ _________ ___________________ _________ __________



28

Sales of available-for-sale securities were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Proceeds ............................................................... $    11,203 $    14,853
Gross gains ........................................................... 214 107
Gross losses........................................................... (5) (7)

The tax benefits related to these net realized gains and
losses were $84,000 for 2008 and $39,000 for 2007.

Securities with carrying values of $37,414,000 and
$25,060,000 were pledged as of December 31, 2008 and 2007
as collateral for repurchase agreements and public funds and 
for other purposes as permitted or required by law.

Securities with unrealized losses at year-end 2008 and
2007 not recognized in income are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Less than 12 months 
12 months or longer Total_______________ _______________ _______________

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss

2008
Description of Securities:
U.S. government 
sponsored entities.................. $ – . $     – . $      104 $      (1) $     104 $        (1)

CMO and mortgage-backed 
securities ............................... 1,368 (3) 371 (4) 1,739 (7)

Municipal securities ................ 25,924 (795) – . – . 25,924 (795)
Corporate securities ................ 4,813 (266) – . – . 4,813 (266)
Trust preferred securities......... 1,409 (2,640) 464 (968) 1,873 (3,609)_______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______
Total temporarily impaired ..... $ 33,514 $(3,704) $      939 $  (973) $34,453 $ (4,677)_______ _______ _______ _______ _______ ______________ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______

(Dollars in thousands)
Less than 12 months 
12 months or longer Total_______________ _______________ _______________

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss

2007
Description of Securities:
U.S. government 
sponsored entities.................. $     – . $     – . $  9,433 $   (27) $  9,433 $   (27)

CMO and mortgage-backed 
securities ............................... 1,376 (6) 14,259 (153) 15,635 (159)

Municipal securities ................ 2,152 (15) 2,629 (24) 4,781 (39)
Trust preferred securities......... 4,050 (130) – . – . 4,050 (130)_______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______
Total temporarily impaired ..... $ 7,578 $   (151) $26,321 $ (204) $33,899 $ (355)_______ _______ _______ _______ _______ ______________ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______

Unrealized losses on securities have not been recog-
nized into income because the securities are of high
credit quality or have undisrupted cash flows.
Management has the intent and ability to hold for the
foreseeable future, and the decline in fair value is largely
due to changes in interest rates. The fair value is expected
to recover as the securities approach maturity.

We currently have four trust preferred securities. In
accordance with SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities”, we have
determined this decline in value to represent only tempo-
rary impairment. This investment is held by our
investment subsidiary. The investment is collateralized
by underlying investments in trust preferred securities
issued by many different banks and insurance companies.
We believe the increase in the net unrealized loss is the
result of the declining economy, the low trade volume of
the security, and the lack of confidence in the financial
services industry. Based on the latest trustee reports,
review of underlying financial information, and review of
projected cash flows, we believe that no adverse change
in estimated cash flows has occurred and anticipate no
interruption of cash flows.

The Bancorp evaluates securities for other-than-
temporary impairment, at least on a quarterly basis, and
more frequently when economic or market concerns warrant
such evaluation. Consideration is given to the length of time
and the extent to which the fair value has been less than
cost, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer, and the intent and ability of the Bancorp to retain its
investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. In analyzing
an issuer’s financial condition, the Bancorp may consider
whether the securities are issued by the federal government
or its agencies, whether downgrades by bond rating agencies
have occurred, and the results of reviews of the issuer’s
financial condition.

NOTE 3 - Loans Receivable
Year end loans are summarized below:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Loans secured by real estate:
Construction and land development ................ $     54,975 $     46,288
Residential, including home equity .................. 238,638 229,410
Commercial real estate and other dwelling ....... 130,256 132,142__________ __________

Total loans secured by real estate .............. 423,869 407,840
Consumer loans ................................................. 1,967 2,400
Commercial business.......................................... 49,418 47,034
Government and other ....................................... 14,783 11,664__________ __________

Subtotal ................................................... 490,037 468,938
Less:
Net deferred loan origination fees..................... (347) (380)
Undisbursed loan funds ................................... (181) (99)__________ __________
Loans receivable ............................................... $   489,509 $   468,459__________ ____________________ __________

Activity in the allowance for loan losses is summarized
below for the years indicated:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Balance at beginning of period ........................... $ 4,581 $ 4,267
Provision charged to income .............................. 2,388 552
Loans charged-off............................................... (1,227) (268)
Recoveries .......................................................... 88 30__________ __________
Balance at end of period ..................................... $       5,830 $ 4,581__________ ____________________ __________
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Non-performing loans at year end were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Loans past due over 90 days still on accrual ........ $       1,476 $ 842
Non-accrual loans .............................................. 10,937 7,776

Impaired loans at year end were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Year end loans with no allocated
allowances for loan losses................................ $ 1,748 $ 687

Year end loans with allocated
allowances for loan losses................................ 6,819 5,319__________ __________

Total ........................................................... $       8,567 $ 6,006__________ ____________________ __________
Amount of the allowance for 

loan losses allocated........................................ $ 1,683 $ 824
Average of impaired loans 

during the year ............................................... 7,393 6,311
Interest income recognized

during impairment ......................................... –  . – .
Cash-basis interest income 

recognized ....................................................... –  . – .

During January 2009, the Bancorp’s management
implemented a strategy with a one-time sale of fixed rate
mortgage loans from its loan portfolio by selling $10.5
million in fixed rate mortgage loans, while funding newly
originated construction and land development, commercial
and government loan originations. Implementing the
balance sheet restructuring strategy had a positive impact 
on interest rate risk by replacing longer duration fixed rate
mortgage loans with shorter duration non-mortgage loans
that will reprice more frequently. The gain realized from 
the loan sale totaled approximately $230 thousand.

NOTE 4 - Loan Servicing
Mortgage loans serviced for others are not reported 

as assets. The principal balances of these loans at year end 
are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Mortgage loan portfolio 
serviced for FHLMC......................................... $      43,212 $      46,061__________ ____________________ __________

Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection
with the foregoing loan servicing were approximately
$619,000 and $244,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Activity for capitalized mortgage servicing rights, and
the related valuation allowance, was as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Servicing rights:
Beginning of year ............................................. $ 325 $ 295
Additions ......................................................... 49 116 
Amortized to expense ....................................... (98) (86)__________ __________

End of year.................................................. $          276 $ 325__________ ____________________ __________

At year end 2008 and 2007, there was no valuation
allowance required.

The fair value of servicing rights was $438,000 and
$484,000 at year end 2008 and 2007. Fair value at year-end
2008 was determined using a discount rate of 9.3%, prepay-
ment speeds ranging from 134.4% to 395.0%, depending
on the stratification of the specific right, and a weighted
average default rate of 0.0%. Fair value at year-end 2007
was determined using a discount rate of 9.3%, prepayment
speeds ranging from 138.2% to 465%, depending on the
stratification of the specific right, and a weighted average
default rate of 0.0%.

The weighted average amortization period is 7.3 years.
Estimated amortization expense for each of the next five
years is:

(Dollars in thousands)

2009 ...................... $    64
2010 ...................... 57
2011 ...................... 48
2012 ...................... 43
2013 ...................... 36

NOTE 5 - Premises and Equipment, Net
At year end, premises and equipment are summarized

below:
(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Cost:
Land ................................................................. $       5,069 $       3,287
Buildings and improvements ............................. 16,821 15,248
Furniture and equipment .................................. 9,383 8,595__________ __________

Total cost ..................................................... 31,273 27,130
Less accumulated depreciation........................... (12,190) (10,804)__________ __________

Premises and equipment, net........................ $     19,083 $     16,326__________ ____________________ __________

Depreciation expense was $1,386,000 and $1,329,000
for 2008 and 2007.

NOTE 6 - Income Taxes
Components of the income tax expenses consist of the

following:
(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Federal:
Current ............................................................ $   1,825 $   2,037
Deferred........................................................... (305) (89)

State:
Current ............................................................ – . – .
Deferred........................................................... (75) (297)__________ __________
Income tax expenses ....................................... $    1,445 $    1,651__________ ____________________ __________
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Effective tax rates differ from federal statutory rate of
34% applied to income before income taxes due to the
following:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Federal statutory rate.......................................... 34% 34%  
Tax expense at statutory rate .............................. $ 2,507 $ 2,462
State tax, net of federal effect.............................. (49) (187)
Tax exempt income............................................ (686) (380)
Bank owned life insurance.................................. (140) (138)
Tax credits ......................................................... (114) (114)
Reversal of FIN 48 ............................................. (84) – .
Other ................................................................. 11 8__________ __________

Total income tax expenses .............................. $      1,445 $      1,651__________ ____________________ __________

The components of the net deferred tax asset recorded
in the consolidated balance sheets are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Deferred tax assets:
Bad debts .......................................................... $        2,276 $        1,774
Deferred loan fees.............................................. 136 147
Deferred compensation ..................................... 609 545
Unrealized depreciation on securities 
available-for-sale ............................................. 690 – .

Net operating loss ............................................. 276 169
Other ................................................................ 275 230__________ __________
Total deferred tax assets................................... 4,262 2,865

Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation .................................................... (894) (673) 
Unrealized appreciation on securities 
available-for-sale ............................................. – . (240)

Prepaids ............................................................ (196) (199)
Other ................................................................ (347) (389)__________ __________
Total deferred tax liabilities .............................. (1,437) (1,501)
Valuation allowance .......................................... (143) – .__________ __________
Net deferred tax assets ...................................... $        2,682 $        1,364__________ ____________________ __________

The Bancorp has a state net operating loss carry forward
of approximately $4.9 million which will begin to expire in
2022 if not used. A valuation allowance of $143,000 was
provided at December 31, 2008 for the state net operating
loss deferred tax asset.

The Bancorp qualified under provisions of the Internal
Revenue Code, in prior years, to deduct from taxable
income a provision for bad debts in excess of the provision
for such losses charged to income in the financial statements,
if any. Accordingly, retained earnings at December 31, 2008
and 2007 includes, approximately $5,982,000 for which no
provision for federal income taxes has been made. If, in the
future, this portion of retained earnings is used for any
purpose other than to absorb bad debt losses, federal income
taxes would be imposed at the then applicable rates. 
The unrecorded deferred income tax liability on the 
above amounts was approximately $2,034,000 at 
December 31, 2008.

The Bancorp and its subsidiaries are subject to US
Federal income tax as well as income tax of the State of
Indiana. The Bancorp is no longer subject to examination
by taxing authorities for the years before 2005. The Bancorp
is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue
Service for the 2006 tax year. While the examination is not
final, the Bancorp expects no material adjustment to the
financial statements.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits
A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of

unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Balance at beginning of period .................. $         47 $         25
Additions based on tax positions related
to the current year.................................... – . – .

Additions for tax positions of prior years.... 37 25
Reducations for tax positions of prior years 84 3
Reducations due to the 
statute of limitations ................................ – . – .

Settlements ................................................ – . – .
__________ __________

Balance at end of period     ............................ $        – . $         47__________ ____________________ __________

The Bancorp does not expect the total amount of tax
benefits to significantly increase or decrease in the next
twelve months.

We recognize interest and penalties related to income
tax matters in income tax expense. We had approximately 
$0 and $6,000 for interest and penalties accrued at
December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007.

NOTE 7 - Deposits
The aggregate amount of certificates of deposit with 

a balance of $100 thousand or more was $99.6 million 
at December 31, 2008 and $89.4 million at 
December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2008, scheduled maturities of certifi-
cates of deposit were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)

2008 ...................... $    208,933
2009 ...................... 20,472
2010 ...................... 1,472
2011 ...................... 195____________

Total ................. $    231,072________________________

NOTE 8 - Borrowed Funds
At year end, borrowed funds are summarized below:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007___________ __________

Repurchase agreements....................................... $       25,773 $       14,186
Fixed rate advances from the FHLB ................... 41,000 31,000
Variable rate advances from the FHLB............... – . 26,000
Putable advances from the FHLB....................... 5,000 2,000
Line of credit from the FHLB ............................ 2,044 2,846
Other ................................................................. 978 898___________ __________
Total ................................................................ $       74,795 $       76,930___________ _____________________ __________
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Repurchase agreements generally mature within one
year and are secured by U.S. government and U.S agency
securities, under the Bancorp’s control. At year end, 
information concerning these retail repurchase agreements 
is summarized below:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007___________ __________

Ending balance ..................................................... $       25,773 $       14,186
Average balance during the year ............................ 16,301 14,280
Maximum month-end balance during the year ..... 25,773 15,746
Securities underlying the agreements at year end:
Carrying value .................................................... 37,414 21,421
Fair value ............................................................ 37,414 21,421

Average interest rate during the year ..................... 2.65% 3.79%

At year-end, advances from the Federal Home Loan
Bank were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Fixed rate advances, maturing January 2008 
through May 2011, at rates from 
2.60% to 4.36% average rate: 
2008 - 3.40%; 2007 - 4.23% ........................... $     41,000 $     31,000

Variable rate advances, maturing January 2008
through June 2008 at the rate of 3.75%, 
average rate: 2008 - N/A; 2007 - 3.75%........... – . 26,000

Putable advances, maturing July 2008 through 
February 2013 at rates from 2.62% to 5.28%, 
average rate: 2008 - 2.62%; 2007 - 5.28% ....... 5,000 2,000

Fixed rate advances are payable at maturity, with a
prepayment penalty. Variable rate advances have a maturity
of six months and reprice daily. Variable rate advance can be
partially or fully prepaid without penalty. Putable advances
are fixed for a period of one to three years and then may
adjust quarterly to the three-month London Interbank
Offered Rate until maturity. Once the putable advance
interest rate adjusts, the Bancorp has the option to prepay
the advance on specified quarterly interest rate reset dates.
The advances were collateralized by mortgage loans totaling
$231,267,000 and $175,308,000 at December 31, 2008
and 2007. In addition to the fixed rate and putable
advances, the Bancorp maintains a $10.0 million line of
credit with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Indianapolis.
The outstanding balance on the line of credit was $2.0
million and $2.8 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Other borrowings at December 31, 2008 and 2007
include Treasury, Tax and Loan and reclassified bank
balances.

At December 31, 2008, scheduled maturities of
borrowed funds were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)

2009 ...................... $      44,542
2010 ...................... 22,253
2011 ...................... 3,000
2012 ...................... – .
2013 ...................... 5,000____________

Total ................. $      74,795________________________

NOTE 9 - Employees’ Benefit Plans
The Bancorp maintains an Employees’ Savings and

Profit Sharing Plan and Trust for all employees who meet
the plan qualifications. Employees are eligible to participate
in the Employees’ Savings and Profit Sharing Plan and Trust
on the first day of the month coincident with or the next
date following the completion of one year of employment,
age 18, and completion of at least 1,000 hours of employ-
ment. The Employees’ Savings Plan feature allows
employees to make pre-tax contributions to the Employees’
Savings Plan of 1% to 50% of Plan Salary, subject to limita-
tions imposed by Internal Revenue Code section 401(k).
The Profit Sharing Plan and Trust feature is noncontribu-
tory on the part of the employee. Contributions to the
Employees’ Profit Sharing Plan and Trust are made at 
the discretion of the Bancorp’s Board of Directors.
Contributions for the year ended December 31, 2008 and
2007, were based on 5% of the participants’ total compensa-
tion excluding incentives. Participants in the plan become
100% vested upon completion of five years of service. The
benefit plan expense amounted to $314,000 and $254,000
for 2008 and 2007. 

The Bancorp maintains an Unqualified Deferred
Compensation Plan (the Plan). The purpose of the Plan is to
provide deferred compensation to key senior management
employees of the Bancorp in order to recognize their
substantial contributions to the Bank and provide them with
additional financial security as inducement to remain with
the Bank. The Compensation Committee selects which
persons shall be participants in the Plan. Participants’
accounts are credited each year with an amount based on a
formula involving the participant’s employer funded contri-
butions under all qualified plans and the limitations
imposed by Internal Revenue Code subsection 401(a)(17)
and Code section 415. The unqualified deferred compensa-
tion plan liability at December 31, 2008 and 2007 was
$97,000 and $86,000. The Plan expense amounted to
$11,000 for 2008 and $10,000 for 2007.

The Bancorp sponsors a defined benefit postretirement
plan that provides comprehensive major medical benefits to
all eligible retirees. Eligible retirees are those who have
attained age 65, have completed at least 18 years of service
and are eligible for coverage under the employee group
medical plan as of the date of their retirement. Spouses of
eligible retirees are covered if they were covered as of the
employee’s date of retirement. Surviving spouses are covered
if they were covered at the time of the retiree’s death.
Dependent children of eligible retirees are generally covered
to the later of age 19 or until the child ceases being a full-
time student. Surviving dependent children are subject to
the same eligibility restrictions if they were covered at the
time of the retiree’s death. Currently, the Bancorp pays
$148.00 of the retiree monthly medical coverage premium.



This amount will remain fixed over the benefit period.
Retirees pay 100% of the premiums for all dependent
medical coverage. The Bancorp uses December 31 as the
measurement date for its postretirement plan. The benefit
obligation for this plan was $25,000 and $27,000 at
December 31, 2008 and 2007. Benefit plan expense was
$13,000 and $15,000 for 2008 and 2007 and contains no
significant components, and thus details are not presented
due to immateriality. Since future expected payments over
the next ten years are approximately $12,000, detail by year
is not presented due to immateriality. Also, future benefit
plan obligations, funded status, and expense are considered
immaterial.

Directors have deferred some of their fees in considera-
tion of future payments. Fee deferrals, including interest
totaled $154,000 and $138,000 for 2008 and 2007. 
The deferred fee liability at December 31, 2008 and 2007
was $1,561,000 and $1,407,000.

NOTE 10 - Regulatory Capital
The Bancorp and Bank are subject to regulatory capital

requirements administered by federal banking agencies.
Capital adequacy guidelines and prompt corrective action
regulations involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities,
and certain off-balance-sheet items calculated under 
regulatory accounting practices. Capital amounts and 
classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by
regulators.  Failure to meet various capital requirements can
initiate regulatory action. Prompt corrective action regula-
tions provide five classifications, including well capitalized,
adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly under-
capitalized, and critically undercapitalized, although these
terms are not used to represent overall financial condition. 
If adequately capitalized, regulatory approval is required to
accept brokered deposits. If undercapitalized capital distribu-
tions are limited, as is asset growth and expansion, and
capital restoration plans are required. At year-end 2008 and
2007, the most recent regulatory notifications categorized
the Bancorp and Bank as well capitalized under the regula-
tory framework for prompt corrective action. There are no
conditions or events since that notification that management
believes have changed the Bancorp’s or the Bank’s category.

At year end, capital levels for the Bancorp and the 
Bank were considerably the same. Actual capital levels 
(in millions), minimum required levels and levels needed 
to be classified as well capitalized for the Bancorp are
summarized below:

Minimum
Required To Be
Well Capitalized

Minimum Required Under Prompt
for Capital Corrective

Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Regulations_______________ _______________ _____________
(Dollars in millions) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio_______ ______ ______ _____ ______ _____
2008
Total capital to 
risk-weighted assets ............... $59.9 12.0% $39.9 8.0% $50.0 10.0%

Tier 1 capital to 
risk-weighted assets ............... $54.1 10.8% $20.0 4.0% $29.9 6.0%

Tier 1 capital to 
adjusted average assets........... $54.1 8.2% $20.0 3.0% $33.1 5.0%

2007
Total capital to 
risk-weighted assets ............... $56.8 12.0% $37.8 8.0% $47.2 10.0%

Tier 1 capital to 
risk-weighted assets ............... $52.2 11.0% $18.9 4.0% $28.3 6.0%

Tier 1 capital to 
adjusted average assets........... $52.2 8.3% $18.8 3.0% $31.4 5.0%

The Bancorp’s ability to pay dividends is entirely 
dependent upon the Bank’s ability to pay dividends to the
Bancorp. Under Indiana law, the Bank may pay dividends of
so much of its undivided profits (generally, earnings less
losses, bad debts, taxes and other operating expenses) as is
considered expedient by the Bank’s Board of Directors.
However, the Bank must obtain the approval of the Indiana
Department of Financial Institutions for the payment of a
dividend if the total of all dividends declared by the Bank
during the current year, including the proposed dividend,
would exceed the sum of retained net income for the year-
to-date plus its retained net income for the previous two
years.  For this purpose, “retained net income” means net
income as calculated for call report purposes, less all divi-
dends declared for the applicable period. Moreover, the
FDIC and the Federal Reserve Board may prohibit the
payment of dividends if it determines that the payment of
dividends would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice
because of the financial condition of the Bank. The aggre-
gate amount of dividends, which may be declared by the
Bank in 2009, without prior regulatory approval, approxi-
mates $3,650,000 plus current 2009 net profits. 
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NOTE 11 - Stock Based Compensation
The Bancorp’s 2004 Stock Option Plan (the Plan),

which is stockholder-approved, permits the grant of share
options to its employees for up to 250,000 shares of
common stock. Awards granted under the Plan may be in
the form of incentive stock options, non-incentive stock
options, or restricted stock. The purposes of the Plan are to
attract and retain the best available personnel, to provide
additional incentives for all employees and to encourage their
continued employment by facilitating employees’ purchases
of an equity interest in the Bancorp. Option awards are
generally granted with an exercise price equal to the market
price of the Bancorp’s common stock at the date of grant;
those option awards have five year vesting periods and have 
10-year contractual terms. Total compensation cost that 
has been charged against income for those plans was $10
thousand and $22 thousand for 2008 and 2007 respectively.
The total income tax benefit was $7 thousand and $17 
thousand 2008 and 2007 respectively.  

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the
date of grant using a closed form option valuation (Black-
Scholes) model that uses the assumptions noted in the table
below. Expected volatilities are based on historical volatilities
of the Company’s common stock. The Company uses 
historical data to estimate option exercise and post-vesting
termination behavior. The expected term of options granted
is based on historical data and represents the period of time
that options granted are expected to be outstanding, which
takes into account that the options are not transferable. The
risk-free interest rate for the expected term of the option is
based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time
of the grant.

A summary of the Bancorp’s stock option activity for
2008 follows:

(Dollars in Thousands)
Weighted

Weighted Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic

Shares Price Term Value __________ __________ __________ __________
Outstanding at
beginning of year........... 75.952 $        23.25

Granted........................... 1,000 28.50
Exercised ......................... (4,755) 20.65
Forfeited or expired......... (1,600) 20.50__________ __________
Outstanding at 
end of year .................... 70,597 $        23.56 3.1 $            120__________ __________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________ __________

Vested or expected 
to vest ........................... 70,597 $        23.56 3.1 $            120__________ __________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________ __________

Exercisable at 
end of year .................... 59,172 $        22.35 2.7 $            120__________ __________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________ __________

Information related to the stock option plan during each
year follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Intrinsic value of options exercised .................... $         28 $         80
Cash received from options exercised ................. 98 199
Tax benefit realized from options exercised ........ 7 17
Weighted average fair value of options granted... 4.61 N/A

2008__________
Risk-free interest rate ......................................... 3.61%
Expected term .................................................... 10.0 years
Expected stock price volatility ............................ 26.55%
Dividend yield ................................................... 5.20%

As of December 31, 2008, there was $3,688 of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested stock
options granted under the Plan. The cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 4.0 years.

Restricted stock awards are generally granted with an
award price equal to the market price of the Bancorp’s
common stock on the award date. Restricted stock awards
have been issued with a five year vesting period. Forfeiture
provisions exist for personnel that separate employment
before the vesting period expires. Compensation expense
related to restricted stock awards are recognized over the
vesting period. Total compensation cost that has been
charged against income for those plans was $47 thousand
and $50 thousand for 2008 and 2007 respectively.  

A summary of changes in the Bancorp’s nonvested
restricted stock for 2008 follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Weighted
Average
Grant Date

Nonvested Shares Shares Fair Value_____________ __________ __________
Nonvested at January 1, 2008 ............................ 9,300 $         324
Granted............................................................ 600 16
Vested .............................................................. (2,350) (64)__________ __________

Nonvested at December 31, 2008 ...................... 7,550 $         276__________ ____________________ __________

As of December 31, 2008, there was $111,617 of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested
restricted shares granted under the Plan. The cost is expected
to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 4.1 years.
No shares vested during the year ended December 31, 2007.
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NOTE 12 - Earnings Per Common Share 
A reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of

the basic earnings per common share and diluted earnings
per common share computations for 2008 and 2007 is
presented below.

2008 2007__________ __________

Basic earnings per common share:
Net income available to common stockholders... $ 5,930,255 $ 5,589,023__________ ____________________ __________
Weighted-average common 

shares outstanding ........................................... 2,809,176 2,805,860__________ ____________________ __________
Basic earnings per common share .................... $          2.11 $          1.99__________ ____________________ __________

Diluted earnings per common share:
Net income available to 

common stockholders ..................................... $ 5,930,255 $ 5,589,023__________ ____________________ __________
Weighted-average common 

shares outstanding ........................................... 2,809,176 2,805,860

Add: dilutive effect of assumed 
stock option exercises and restrictive stock....... 16,595 23,805__________ ____________________ __________

Weighted-average common and 
dilutive potential common shares 
outstanding ..................................................... 2,825,771 2,829,665__________ ____________________ __________
Diluted earnings 

per common share........................................ $          2.10 $          1.98__________ ____________________ __________

There were 11,183 and 10,325 anti-dilutive shares
outstanding at December 31, 2008 and 2007. 

NOTE 13 - Related Party Transactions
The Bancorp had aggregate loans outstanding to 

directors and executive officers (with individual balances
exceeding $120,000) of $8,999,000 at December 31, 2008
and $5,560,000 at December 31, 2007.  For the year ended
December 31, 2008, the following activity occurred on these
loans:

(Dollars in thousands)
Aggregate balance - January 1, 2008 ................................. $     5,560

New loans ..................................................................... 3,965
Repayments .................................................................. (526)________

Aggregate balance - December 31, 2008 ........................... $     8,999________________

Deposits from directors and executive officers were $2.9
million and $3.0 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007.

NOTE 14 - Commitments and Contingencies
The Bancorp is a party to financial instruments in the

normal course of business to meet financing needs of its
customers. These financial instruments, which include
commitments to make loans and standby letters of credit, 
are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.  Such financial instruments are recorded when
they are funded.

The Bancorp’s exposure to credit loss in the event of
non-performance by the other party to the financial instru-
ment for commitments to originate loans and standby letters
of credit is represented by the contractual amount of those
instruments. Commitments generally have fixed expiration
dates or other termination clauses and may require the
payment of a fee. The Bancorp uses the same credit policy 
to make such commitments as it uses for on-balance sheet
items. Since commitments to make loans may expire 
without being used, the amount does not necessarily 
represent future cash commitments.

The Bancorp had outstanding commitments to 
originate loans as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Fixed Variable
Rate Rate Total__________ __________ __________

December 31, 2008:
Commercial business................ $              – . $      42,458 $      42,458
Real estate ................................ 11,890 28,618 40,508
Consumer loans ....................... – . 17 17
Unsecured consumer overdrafts .. 12,345 – . 12,345__________ __________ __________

Total..................................... $       24,235 $      71,093 $      95,328__________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________
December 31, 2007:

Commercial business................ $              – . $      49,592 $      49,592
Real estate ................................ 8,268 10,706 18,974
Consumer loans ....................... – . 17 17
Unsecured consumer overdrafts .. 11,382 – . 11,382__________ __________ __________

Total..................................... $       19,650 $      60,315 $      79,965__________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________

The $11,890 thousand in fixed rate commitments
outstanding at December 31, 2008 had interest rates ranging
from 4.50% to 8.75%, for a period not to exceed forty-five
days. At December 31, 2007, fixed rate commitments
outstanding of $8,268 thousand had interest rates ranging
from 4.75 to 8.75%, for a period not to exceed forty-five
days.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments
issued by the Bancorp to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. At December 31, 2008 and 2007,
the Bancorp had standby letters of credit totaling $4,416
thousand and $3,681 thousand, respectively. The Bancorp
evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case
basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed neces-
sary by the Bancorp upon extension of credit, is based on
management’s credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral
obtained may include accounts receivable, inventory, 
property, land or other assets.
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NOTE 15 - Fair Values of Financial Instruments
Statement 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy which

requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels 
of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability 
to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level
1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data. 

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a
reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions
that market participants would use in pricing and asset or
liability.

The fair values of securities available for sale are mostly
determined by matrix pricing, which is a mathematical tech-
nique widely used in the industry to value debt securities
without relying exclusively on quoted prices for the specific
securities but rather by relying on the securities’ relationship
to other benchmark quoted securities. In certain cases where
market data is not readily available because of lack of market
activity or little public disclosure, values may be based on
unobservable inputs and classified in level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Trust Preferred Securities which are issued by financial
institutions and insurance companies were historically priced
using Level 2 inputs, the decline in the level of observable
inputs and market activity in this class of investments by the
measurement date has been significant and resulted in unreli-
able external pricing. Broker pricing and bid/ask spreads,
when available, vary widely. The once active market has
become comparatively inactive. As such, some of these
investments are now priced using Level 3 inputs.

The fair value of impaired loans with specific allocations
of the allowance for loan losses is generally based on recent
real estate appraisals. These appraisals may utilize a single
valuation approach or a combination of approaches
including comparable sales and the income approach.
Adjustments are routinely made in the appraisal process by
the appraisers to adjust for differences between the compa-
rable sales and income data available. Such adjustments are
typically significant and result in a Level 3 classification of
the inputs for determining fair value. 

Assets and Liabilities Measured on a Recurring Basis

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring
basis are summarized below:

(Dollars in thousands)
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2008 Using___________________________________________

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable

December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2008 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) __________ __________ __________ __________

Assets:
Available for 
sale securities ............... $    108,207 $            – . $    107,204 $       1,003

Reconciliation of available for sale securities, which
require significant adjustment based on unobservable data
are presented below:

(Dollars in thousands)
Fair Value Measurements
at December 31, 2008 Using 
Significant Unobservable Inputs

(Level 3)____________________
Available for sale securities

Beginning balance - January 1, 2008 ......................... $                      – .
Included in other comprehensive income................. 440
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 ........................... 563____________________

Ending balance .......................................................... $                1,003________________________________________
Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recur-
ring basis are summarized below:

(Dollars in thousands)
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2008 Using___________________________________________

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable

December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2008 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) __________ __________ __________ __________

Assets:
Impaired loans .............. $       5,523 $            – . $       2,789 $       2,734

Impaired loans, which are measured for impairment using
the fair value of the collateral for collateral dependent loans,
had a carrying amount of $7.2 million, with a valuation
allowance of $1.7 million, resulting in an additional provision
of $2.1 million for the year. Fair value is determined, where
possible, using market prices derived from an appraisal or 
evaluation. In many cases, this qualifies as Level 2 pricing.
However, sometimes assumptions and unobservable inputs are
used many times by the appraiser, therefore, qualifying the
assets as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.



The following table shows fair values and the related
carrying values of financial instruments as of the dates indi-
cated. Items that are not financial instruments are not included.

(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2008_________________________________

Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value_______________ _______________

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents............. $   11,296 $   11,296
Securities available-for-sale............ 108,207 108,207
Securities held-to-maturity............ 18,515 18,385
Loans receivable, net ..................... 483,679 533,377
Federal Home Loan Bank stock .... 3,650 N/A
Accrued interest receivable ............ 3,160 3,160

Financial liabilities
Demand and savings deposits ....... 297,076 297,076
Certificates of deposit ................... 231,072 232,926
Borrowed funds ............................ 74,795 75,166
Accrued interest payable ............... 256 256

(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2007_________________________________

Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value_______________ _______________

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents............. $   12,111 $   12,111
Securities available-for-sale............ 96,286 96,286
Securities held-to-maturity............ 18,358 18,557
Loans receivable, net ..................... 463,878 487,443
Federal Home Loan Bank stock .... 3,550 N/A
Accrued interest receivable ............ 3,294 3,294

Financial liabilities
Demand and savings deposits ....... 279,176 279,176
Certificates of deposit ................... 214,208 214,094
Borrowed funds ............................ 76,930 71,450
Accrued interest payable ............... 239 239

For purposes of the above disclosures of estimated fair
value, the following assumptions were used as of December
31, 2008 and 2007. The estimated fair value for cash and
cash equivalents and accrued interest receivable and payable
are considered to approximate cost. The estimated fair value
for loans is based on estimates of the rate the Bancorp would
charge for similar such loans at December 31, 2008 and
2007, applied for the time period until estimated repayment.
For commercial loans the fair value includes a liquidity
adjustment to reflect current market conditions. The 
estimated fair value for demand and savings deposits is 
based on their carrying value. The estimated fair value for
certificates of deposits is based on estimates of the rate the
Bancorp would pay on such deposits at December 31, 2008
and 2007, applied for the time period until maturity. The 
estimated fair value for borrowed funds is based on current
rates for similar financings. The estimated fair value of 
other financial instruments, and off-balance sheet loan
commitments approximate cost and are not considered
significant to this presentation.

NOTE 16 - Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) components and related
taxes were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2008 2007__________ __________

Net change in net unrealized gains and 
losses on securities available for sale:
Unrealized gains/(losses) arising 
during the year ............................................. $     (2,981) $     1,585

Reclassification adjustment for gains
included in net income................................. 210 (100)__________ __________

Net securities gain (loss) during the year ........ (2,771) 1,485
Tax effect ....................................................... 930 523__________ __________
Net of tax amount.......................................... (1,841) 962

Net change in unrecognized gain on
post retirement benefit:

Net gain on post retirement benefit................ 5 (4)            
Amortization of net actuarial gain .................. (16) (18) __________ __________
Net gain (loss) activity during the year ........... (11) (22)
Tax effect ....................................................... – . (12)__________ __________
Net of tax amount.......................................... (11) (10) __________ __________

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax ... $     (1,852) $        952 __________ ____________________ __________

Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) balances,
net of tax, were as follows:

Balance at Current Balance at 
December 31, Period December 31,

2007 Change 2008__________ __________ __________
Unrealized gains (losses) on
securities available for sale ......... $           466 $     (1,841) $     (1,375)

Unrealized gain (loss) on 
pension benefits ........................ 97 (11) 86__________ __________ __________

Total..................................... $           563 $     (1,852) $     (1,289)__________ __________ ____________________ __________ __________
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NOTE 17 - Parent Company Only Statements

(Dollars in thousands)
NorthWest Indiana Bancorp
Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31, ____________________________
2008 2007___________ ___________

Assets
Cash on deposit with Peoples Bank............... $        1,867 $        1,754
Investment in Peoples Bank .......................... 51,384 51,274
Dividends receivable from Peoples Bank....... 1,012 1,011
Other assets .................................................. 219 252___________ ___________
Total assets ................................................. $      54,482 $      54,291___________ ______________________ ___________

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Dividends payable......................................... $        1,011 $        1,011
Other liabilities ............................................. 698 547___________ ___________
Total liabilities ............................................ 1,709 1,558

Common stock ............................................. 361 360
Additional paid in capital.............................. 5,064 4,895
Accumulated other comprehensive 
income (loss)............................................... (1,289) 563

Retained earnings.......................................... 50,365 48,500
Treasury stock............................................... (1,728) (1,585)___________ ___________
Total stockholders’ equity ........................... 52,773 52,733___________ ___________
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity .... $      54,482 $      54,291___________ ______________________ ___________

(Dollars in thousands)
NorthWest Indiana Bancorp

Condensed Statements of Income 
Year Ended December 31, 
2008 2007___________ ___________

Dividends from Peoples Bank ............................ $        4,047 $        4,037
Operating expenses ............................................ 161 181___________ ___________
Income before income taxes and equity 
in undistributed income of Peoples Bank ......... 3,886 3,856

Provision (benefit) for income taxes ................... (61) (66)___________ ___________
Income before equity in undistributed
income of Peoples Bank ................................... 3,947 3,922

Equity in undistributed 
income of Peoples Bank ................................... 1,983 1,667___________ ___________

Net income ........................................................ $        5,930 $        5,589___________ ______________________ ___________

(Dollars in thousands)
NorthWest Indiana Bancorp

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 
2008 2007___________ ___________

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income ........................................................ $       5,930 $       5,589
Adjustments to reconcile net income to 
net cash from operating activities

Equity in undistributed 
net income of Peoples Bank ............................. (1,983) (1,667)

Stock-based compensation expense..................... 57 72
Change in other assets ........................................ 33 638
Change in other liabilities................................... 151 (127)___________ ___________
Total adjustments............................................... (1,742) (1,084)___________ ___________

Net cash from operating activities .................. 4,188 4,505

Cash flows from investing activities .................... – –

Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid................................................... (4,045) (4,010)
Treasury stock purchased ................................... (226) (63)
Sale of treasury stock .......................................... 83 –
Proceeds from issuance 

of common stock............................................. 113 214___________ ___________
Net cash from 
financing activities.......................................... (4,075) (3,859)___________ ___________

Net change in cash ............................................ 113 646
Cash at beginning of year ................................... 1,754 1,108___________ ___________
Cash at end of year............................................. $       1,867 $       1,754___________ ______________________ ___________
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Market Information

The Bancorp’s Common Stock is traded in the over-
the-counter market and quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.
The Bancorp’s stock is not actively traded. As of February
23, 2009, the Bancorp had 2,809,285 shares of common
stock outstanding and 410 stockholders of record. 
This does not reflect the number of persons or entities 
who may hold their stock in nominee or “street” name
through brokerage firms.  Set forth below are the high 
and low bid prices during each quarter for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007. The bid prices
reflect inter-dealer prices without retail mark-up, mark-down
or commission and may not necessarily represent actual
transactions. Also set forth is information concerning the
dividends declared by the Bancorp during the periods
reported. Note 10 to the Financial Statements describes 
regulatory limits on the Bancorp’s ability to pay dividends.

Dividends 
Per Share Prices Declared Per

High Low Common Share_________ _________ ____________
Year Ended
December 31, 2008 1st Quarter $29.90 $23.10 $0.36  

2nd Quarter 27.25 26.00 0.36
3rd Quarter 29.00 26.00 0.36  
4th Quarter 27.25 24.00 0.36  

Year Ended
December 31, 2007 1st Quarter $32.00 $30.90 $0.36  

2nd Quarter 31.40 29.59 0.36
3rd Quarter 30.75 27.45 0.36  
4th Quarter 29.75 23.60 0.36  

$15.90
$16.67

$17.86
$18.79 $18.79

20082007200620052004

$2.28 $2.40 $2.32

$1.99
$2.11

20082007200620052004

$1.24
$1.32

$1.40 $1.44 $1.44

20082007200620052004
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Board Committees

Asset, Liability, Liquidity,
Capital & Technology
Management
Anthony M. Puntillo,
Chairman 
Frank J. Bochnowski
Donald P. Fesko
Edward J. Furticella
Joel Gorelick
Kenneth V. Krupinski
Stanley E. Mize

Compensation & Benefits
James L. Wieser, Chairman
Lourdes M. Dennison
Kenneth V. Krupinski
Stanley E. Mize

Executive
David A. Bochnowski,
Chairman
Frank J. Bochnowski
Lourdes M. Dennison
Stanley E. Mize
James L. Wieser

Nominating & 
Corporate Governance   
Lourdes M. Dennison,
Chairman
Frank J. Bochnowski
Donald P. Fesko
Amy W. Han
Kenneth V. Krupinski
Stanley E. Mize
Anthony M. Puntillo
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Lourdes M. Dennison
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Anthony M. Puntillo
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David A. Bochnowski, Director since 1977
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Bancorp

Lourdes M. Dennison, Director since 1983
Executive Coordinator, Asian American Medical Association; 
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Stanley E. Mize, Director since 1997
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Left to right:
Frank J. Bochnowski, Director since 1999
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and Secretary of the Bancorp

James L. Wieser, Director since 1999
Attorney with Wieser & Wyllie, LLP

Edward J. Furticella, Director since 2000
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employee of the Bancorp, and Continuous Lecturer at Purdue University Calumet

Left to right:
Joel Gorelick, Director since 2000

President and Chief Administrative Officer of the Bancorp

Kenneth V. Krupinski, Director since 2003
Certified Public Accountant and Principal with Swartz Retson, P.C.

Anthony M. Puntillo, D.D.S., M.S.D., Director since 2004
Orthodontist, President of Puntillo Orthodontics, P.C.

Left to right:
Donald P. Fesko, Director since 2005

Administrator of Community Hospital

Amy W. Han, Ph.D., Director since 2008
Director of Clinical Affairs and Clinical Professor of 

Psychology at Indiana University 
School of Medicine - Northwest

Gloria C. Gray-Weissman, Director Emeritus

Leroy F. Cataldi, P.D., Director Emeritus
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Joel Gorelick

President and Chief Administrative Officer
Jon E. DeGuilio

Executive Vice President,
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

Robert T. Lowry
Senior Vice President, 
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Officers of Peoples Bank 
Tanya A. Buerger

Senior Vice President, 
Chief Operating Officer

Stacy A. Januszewski
Senior Vice President, 
Risk Management Group

Terrence M. Quinn
Senior Vice President, 
Wealth Management Group

Todd M. Scheub
Senior Vice President, Chief Lending Officer

Management Personnel of Peoples Bank
Lending Group
Commercial Lending
Ronald P. Knestrict

Vice President, 
Commercial Loan Officer

Daniel W. Moser
Vice President, 
Construction & Development Lending

Eugene R. Novello
Vice President, Commercial Loan Officer

Brian E. Rusin
Vice President, Commercial Loan Officer

Michael L. Zappia
Vice President, Commercial Loan Officer

Daniel J. Duncan
Assistant Vice President, 
Commercial Loan Officer

Retail Lending 
Catherine L. Gonzalez

Vice President, Manager, Retail Lending
Jeremy A. Gorelick

Assistant Vice President,
Residential Loan Officer

Rachel C. Lentz
Assistant Vice President, 
Retail Lending Officer

Austin P. Logue
Assistant Vice President, 
Residential Loan Officer

Alicia Q. McMahon
Assistant Vice President, 
Residential Loan Officer

Nancy L. Weckler
Assistant Vice President, 
Loan Underwriting

Loan Collections
Thomas Guiden

Manager of Collections

Retail Banking Group
Carla J. Houck

Vice President, Retail Banking Group
Shannon E. Franko

Vice President, Banking Center Coordinator
Cynthia S. Miles

Assistant Vice President, 
Retail Banking Assistant

Banking Centers
Marilyn K. Repp

Vice President, Senior Manager, 
Crown Point Banking Center

Kelly A. Stoming
Vice President, Banking Center Manager

Charman F. Williamson
Vice President, 
Manager, Merrillville-Taft Banking Center

Margaret M. Haas
Assistant Vice President,
Manager, East Chicago Banking Center

Robin L. Lubbinga
Assistant Vice President
Manager, Schererville Banking Center

Colleen A. Mastalski
Assistant Vice President, 
Manager, Merrillville-Broadway 
Banking Center

Sandra L. Sigler
Assistant Vice President, 
Manager, Woodmar Banking Center

Donna M. Vurva
Assistant Vice President, 
Manager, Hobart Banking Center

Michael A. Cronin
Manager, Dyer Banking Center 

Candice N. Logue
Manager, Munster Banking Center

Michael C. Matlock
Manager, Gary Banking Center

Nadia M. Casanova
Assistant Manager, East Chicago Banking Center

Jennifer L. Gunning
Assistant Manager, Broadway Banking Center

Private Banking
Trisha Yugo

Vice President, Private Banking

Wealth Management Group
Stephan A. Ziemba

Vice President, 
Senior Wealth Management Officer

Mary T. Ciciora
Vice President, Wealth Management Officer

Randall H. Walker 
Vice President, Wealth Management Officer

Joyce M. Barr
Assistant Vice President, 
Assistant Wealth Management Officer

Igor Marjanovic 
Assistant Vice President, 
Wealth Management Officer

Operations & Technology Group
Bank Operations
Mary D. Mulroe

Vice President, Manager, Bank Operations

Deposit Operations
Meredith L. Bielak

Vice President, Manager, Deposit Operations
Charlotte V. Conn

Assistant Vice President, Deposit Operations

Information Technology
Donna M. Gin

Vice President, 
Manager, Information Technology

Matthew S. Manoski
Assistant Vice President, 
Information Technology

Loan Operations
Karen M. Sulek

Vice President, Manager, Loan Operations
Bonnie J. Connors

Assistant Vice President, Loan Operations
Antoinette S. Shettles

Assistant Vice President, Loan Operations
Sharon V. Vacendak

Assistant Vice President, Loan Operations

Systems Delivery
Julie M. Bonnema

Assistant Vice President, 
Manager, Systems Delivery

Brand Learning & Communications Group
Jill M. Knight

Vice President, Training Coordinator
Elizabeth O. Kasenga

Assistant Vice President,
Manager, Human Resources

Michelle L. Dvorscak
Assistant Vice President,
Human Resource Generalist

Finance & Controls Group
Peymon S. Torabi

Vice President, Controller
Michaelene M. Smith

Assistant Vice President, Accounting

Risk Management & Stakeholders Services Group
Christine M. Friel

Vice President, Loan Review Officer
Linda C. Nemeth

Vice President, Internal Auditor
Nicole M. Gullette

Assistant Vice President, 
Loan Review Assistant

Michael J. Shimala,
Assistant Vice President, Security Officer

Timothy G. Fesko
Staff Attorney and Compliance Officer

Other Management Personnel
Marilyn Furticella

Marketing Consultant
Laura J. Spicer

Executive Assistant to the Chairman
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1918-2008

Director and Friend
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SUBSIDIARY OF NORTHWEST INDIANA BANCORP

CROWN POINT, 855 Stillwater Parkway, (219) 662-0220
DYER, 1300 Sheffield Avenue, (219) 322-2530

EAST CHICAGO, 4901 Indianapolis Blvd., (219) 378-1000
GARY, 1801 W. 25th Avenue, (219) 944-0005

HAMMOND, 7120 Indianapolis Blvd., (219) 844-4500
HOBART, 1501 S. Lake Park Avenue, (219) 945-1305

MERRILLVILLE, 7915 Taft Street, (219) 796-9000
8600 Broadway, (219) 685-8600

MUNSTER, 9204 Columbia Avenue, (219) 853-7550
LOAN CENTER, (219) 853-7500

WEALTH MANAGEMENT, (219) 853-7080
SCHERERVILLE, 141 W. Lincoln Highway, (219) 865-4300

Member FDIC

www.ibankpeoples.com

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
9204 Columbia Avenue
Munster, Indiana 46321
219/836-4400

Stock Transfer Agent
The Bank acts as the transfer agent for 
the Bancorp’s common stock.

Independent Auditors
Crowe Horwath LLP
330 East Jefferson Boulevard
P. O. Box 7
South Bend, Indiana 46624

Special Legal Counsel
Barnes & Thornburg LLP
11 S. Meridian Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Annual Stockholders Meeting
The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of
NorthWest Indiana Bancorp will be held 
at the Peoples Bank Corporate Center 
9204 Columbia Avenue, Munster, Indiana, 
on April 24, 2009 at 9:00 a.m.

A copy of the Bancorp’s Form 10-K, including
financial statement schedules as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, will be 
furnished without charge to stockholders as 
of the record date upon written request to the
Corporate Secretary
NorthWest Indiana Bancorp
9204 Columbia Avenue 
Munster, Indiana 46321.
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